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Thanking you,

With reference to the captioned subject we would like to inform you that the Thirty Second
Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled to be held on Thursday, 26th
September 2019 at 11:00 PM at the Registered Office of the Company Door No: V/679-C,
Industrial Development Area, Muppathadam P 0, Edayar, Cochin - 683 110. Notice of
Annual General Meeting and Annual Report of the Company is enclosed herewith.

Kindly take the above information on your records and do the needful.

Subject:Notice of the Annual General Meeting and Annual Report pursuant to
Regulation 34 of the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

BSE Limited
Corporate Relationship Department,
2nd Floor, New Trading Wing
Rotunda Building, PJ Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001

To,

Stock Code: BSE: 519262
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Kerala State, India
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www.primaagro.in
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As a part of "Green Initiative" in CorporateGovernance, andto facilitate e-voting system, theMinistry of
Corporate Affairs has allowed sending communication to the shareholders through electronic mode,
Accordingly, we propose to send documents like notices convening generalmeetings, Annual Reports,
etc to the email addresses of the shareholders. For this purpose, shareholders holding shares in
physical form are requestedto registertheir emailaddresses and any changes therein from time to time
with the Share Transfer Agents of the Company MIs. VentureCapital And Corporate Investments Pvt.
Limited at their postal/ email address given above. Pleasegive the details for registering your email 10.
Those holding shares in demat form are requested to register their email IDs with their Depository
Panicipants.
CIN:l15331 Kl1987PlC004833

1. Shareholder/Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the AttendanceSlip/Proxy form as the
casemay beand handoverat theentranceduly signed,

2. Shareholder/Proxyholder attendingthemeeting should bringhis copy of theAnnual Report for referenceat
themeeting.

3. A Proxyneednot bea member of thecompany.
4. In case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tends a vote, whether in person or by Proxy, shall be

accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall bedetermined by theorder in
which the names stand in the Registerof Members.

Sending notices and documents to shareholders
Notes:

IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS
No. of SharesHeld: ,., " , , , ,., ,.,.

FolioNoJClient 10: ".,., , , , ', .•

Shareholders/Proxy'sFullName (InBlock Letters): , .. " ..
75Proxy Form & Attendance Slip

Signatureof the Shareholder(s)/Proxy's: ., . 74RouteMap

57Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

53Financial Statements

VWe hereby record my/our presenceat the32" Annual GeneralMeetingof the Company, to beheld on Thursday,
the 26' day of September, 2019 at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at Door No.V/679-C,
Industrial Development Area, Muppathadam P.O"Edayar, Cochin -683 110, Kerala and at any adjournment
thereof.

45Independent Audito~s Report

34Report on Corporate Governance

14Directors' Report &AnnexureATTENDANCE SLIP
(Please present this slip at the Meeting Venue)

Notice

2Corporate Information
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Item NO.4. To consider and. if thought fit, to pass. with or without modilication, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution to appoint a Director In place 01Mr.Ladhu Singh (P.l.Singh (DIN 02320113). who retires by rotation and being
eDgible•oners himselllor re·appolntment.

MANUFACTURINGSITES

-RESOLVEDthat Miss. VedlkaAgarwala (DIN:0008448433), who was appOintedas an Additional Directoro! theCompany
by the Boardof Directors with effect from 30th May,2019 andwho holds ollice up to the date of this AnnualGeneralMeeting
of the Company In terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act") and Articles of Association of the Company
but who is efigible lor appointment and in respect 01whom the Company has received a notice in writing Irom a Member
under Section 160(1) 01 the Act proposing his candidature lor the office 01 Director of the Company, be and Is hereby
appointed as Director of tile Company:

"RESOLVEDFURTHERthat pursuant to the provisions 01 Sections 149. 152 and other applicable provlslons,lf any. of the
Act. the Companies (Appointment and Oualilications 01 Directors) Rules. 2014. read with Schedule IV to the Act and
Regulation 17 and other apptlcable regUlations of the Securities and Exchange Board 01 India (Usllng Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations·), as amended Irom time to time. the appointment
of Miss. Vedlka Agarwala who meets the criteria lor Independenceas provided In Section 149(6) 01 the Act along with the
rules lramed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) 01SeBI listing Regulations and who has submitted a declaration to that
effect. and who is eligible lor apPOintmentas an Independent Director 01 the Company. not liable to retire by rotaton lor a
term of five years commencing 30th May.2019 to 29th May, 2024, beand is hereby approved."

Trivandrum Unit
Industrial Development Area
Plot No. 71, Kochuveli
Trivandrum - 695 021

Edayar Unit (Kochi)
Industrial Development Area
Muppathadam P.O.,Edayar
Cochin- 683 110

SHARETRANSFERAGENTS
Mis. VentureCapital and Corporate Investments PvI Ltd.
(Category - 1, Registrars) 12-10-167,
Bharat Nagar, Hyderabad - 500 018,
Tel 040·23818475, Fax:040-2386024,
E-mail: info@vccilindia.com.

SPECIALBUSINESS
Item NO.3. To consider and II thought fit, to pass with or without mQdllication(s). the lolowing resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

REGISTEREDOFFICE
Door No: V/679-C
Industrial Development Area
Muppathadam P 0, Edayar
Cochin - 683 110

BANKERS
ICICIBank
Indian Overseas Bank

AUDITORS
Mis VBV& Associate, Chartered Accountants, Ernakulam

Item NO.1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements 01 the Company forthe year ended 31st March, 2019
Including the audited Balance Sheetas on 31st March, 2019and the statement 01Profit and Loss fortlle year ended on that
date and theReports of the Directors andAud~ors thereon.

Item No.2. To ramy appointment MIs. VBV & Associato, Chartered Accountant, (Firm Rogistration No. 0135245) as
StatutoryAud~ors.

'RESOLVEDTHATpursuant to provisions of Section 139. 142 and other applicable provisions 01 theCompanies Act. 2013.
If any. read wM the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules. 2014. Including any statutory enactment or moddicalion thereof
lor the time being In force and pursuant to the resolution passed by the members 01theCompany at its 30th Annual General
Meeting held on 16th September,2017In respect 01 the appointment 01 INs. VBV&Associate, Chartered Accountant. (Firm
Registration No. 0135245) till the conclUSion of the 35th Annual General Meeting 01 the Company hereby ratifies the
appointment of MIs. vav &Associate, Chartered Accountant. (FIrmRegistration No. 0135245) as lhe Statutory Auditors of
the Company, to hold office from the conclusion 01 the 32nd Annual GeneralMeeting tlllllle conclusion 01 the 33rd Annual
GeneralMeeting of the Company.

RESOLVEDFURTHERTHATthe Board ot Directors or the Audit Committee thereot, be and are hereby authorized to decide
and finalizethe terms and conditions 01appointment, Including remuneration of theStatutory Aud~ors"

Chairman & Managing Director
Non-Executive Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director

ORDINARYBUSINESSBOARDOF DIRECTORS
Shri. S K Gupta
Smt. Swati Gupta
Shri. Ladhu Singh
Mrs.Vanshika Rathi
Miss.Vedika Agarwala

NOTICE Is hereby given that the Thifly Second (32nd) Annual General Meeting 01 PrIma Agro Limited will be held on
Thursday, 26th September, 2019 at 11.00 AM. at the Regd. OUice 01 the Company at Door No; V/679-C.lndustrial
Development Area.MuppathadamP. 0.. Edayar.Cochln-683110to transact the following business:

CORPORATE INFORMATION

NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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.. S.K.Gupta
Chairman& MD

Place :Ernakulam
Date :12.08.2019RESOLVEDFURTHERTHATthe Board of Directors be and is hereby authorisedto take such steps and do all such acts,-

By order of the Board
ForPrimaAgro Limited

"RESOLVEDFURTHERTHAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board / Committee be and is hereby
authorizedto agree, make, accept and finalize all such terms, condition(s), modification(s) and alteration(s) as it may
deemfit within the aforesaidlimits andthe Board/Committeeis also herebyauthorizedto resolveand settleall questions,
difficulties or doubts thatmayarisewith regardto such paymentandto finalizeandexecuteallagreements,documentsand
writings and to do all acts, deeds and things in this connection and ncldentalas the Board / Committee in its absolute
discretion may deemfit without beingrequiredto seekany further consent or approvalofthe membersor otherwise to the
endand intentthatthey shall bedeemedto havebeengivenapprovaltheretoexpresslybytheauthorityofthis resolution.

RS.150Lakhs
Rs. 50 Lakhs
Rs. 50 Lakhs

IntercorporateLending/ Borrowing
IntercorporateLending/ Borrowing
IntercorporateLending/ Borrowing

M/s AyyappaRollerFlourMills Ltd
M/s PrimaBeveragePvtLtd
M/s PrimaIndustriesLtd

Item No.7. Revisioninthe remunerationof Mrs. SwatiGupta,(DIN:00249036), CFD&Directorofthe Company.

Toconsider,and if thoughtfit, to pass, thefollowing ResolutionasaSpecialResolution:

"RESOLVEDTHAT in partial modification to the resolution passed at the 31st Annual GeneralMeeting held on 19th
November,2018 for the re-appointmentand for remunerationpayableto Mrs. SwatiGupta,(DlN:00249036). andsubject
to the applicableprovisions of Section196, 197 and 203 readwith ScheduleV to the CompaniesAct, 2013 (theAct) and
the Companies (ApPOintmentand Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and as recommended by the Nomination and
RemunerationCommittee and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.approval of the Company be and is
herebyaccorded for revision ofthe remuneration payableto Mrs. SwatiGupta,(DIN:00249036) effective 1st April,2019
till the remaining period of her tenure. as stated in the ExplanatoryStatementannexedto the Notice and details thereof
containedintheSupplementaryAgreementto beexecutedbetweentheCompanyandMrs. SwatiGupta,(DIN:00249036),
adraft of which is placedbeforethe Meetingand initiatedbytheChairman,forthe purposesof identification. "

Monitory LimitNature of TransactionNameof the Related Party

"RESOLVEDTHATpursuantto Section188 andotherapplicableprovisions if any,ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013, in terms of
the Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetingsof Board and its Powers) Rule 2014 and also Regulation23 of Securities and
ExchangeBoardof India (Listing Obligationsand DisclosureRequirements)Regulations,2015 and subject to such other
Regulations,Guidelinesand Laws (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) and subject to all applicable approvals, permissions and such conditions as may be prescribed by any of the
concerned authoritieswhile granting such approvals,which may be agreedto by the Boardof Directors ofthe Company,
consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Boardfor entering into any contracts and/ or
arrangementswith thefollowing Partiesfor anamountnotexceedingthe limits asdetailedbelowforthe F.Y. 2019-2020.

Item No.6.Changeof designationof Mrs. SwatiGupta,(DIN:00249036).

FromDeputyManagingDirectorto CFO&Directorof theCompanywith effect from 30th MaY,2019.

Toconsider,andif thoughtfit, to pass, thefollowing ResolutionasaSpecialResolution:

"RESOLVEDTHATconsent of the members of the Companybeand is herebyaccordedto changethe designationof Mrs.
Swati Gupta,(DIN:00249036) from DeputyManagingDirector to CFOCumNon ExecutiveDirectorof the Companywith
effectfrom 30th MaY,2019.

RESOLVEDFURTHERTHATthe Board of Directors be and is hereby authorisedto take such steps and do all such acts,
deeds,mattersandthings asmay beconsiderednecessary,properandexpedientto giveeffect to this Resolution."

Toconsider andifthoughtfit, to pass, with or without modification(s), thefollowing resolutionasaSpecialResolution:

Item No9. ToapprovetheRelatedPartyTransactionfor FY-2019-20

"RESOLVEDFURTHERTHATthe Boardof Directorsofthe Companybeandareherebyauthorisedto doall acts andtake all
such stepsasmay benecessary,properor expedientto giveeffect to this resolution."

"RESOLVEDTHAT in partial modification to the resolution passed at the 31st Annual GeneralMeeting held on 19th
November,2018 for the re-appointmentand for remunerationpayableto Mr. S.K.Gupta,Chairman& ManagingDirector
(DIN:00248760), and subject to the applicable provisions of Section 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V to the
CompaniesAct, 2013 (theAct) andtheCompanies(ApPOintmentandRemunerationof ManagerialPersonnel)Rules,2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactmentthereof for the time being in force) and as recommendedby the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, approval of the
Companybe and is herebyaccorded for revision of the remuneration payableto Mr. S.K.Gupta,Chairman& Managing
Director (DIN:00248760) effective 1st April,2019 till the remaining period of his tenure, as stated in the Explanatory
Statementannexedto the Noticeand detailsthereof containedinthe SupplementaryAgreementto beexecutedbetweenthe
Company and Mr. S.K.Gupta,Chairman & Managing Director (DIN: 00248760), a draft of which is placed before the
Meetingand initiatedby theChairman,for thepurposesof identification. "

Rs, 6,600.00
Rs. 7,01,364.00
Rs10,01,770,00

(i) M/s PrimaCreditsLtd
(ii) M/s PrimaIndustriesLtd
(iii) M/s AyyappaRollerFlourMills Ltd

Toconsider,and if thoughtfit. to pass, thefollowing ResolutionasaSpecialResolution:

"RESOLVEDFURTHERTHATpursuant to the provisions of revised Clause49 of the Listing Agreement (effective from
October1,2014), themembersofthe Companybeand is herebyratify thefollowing contracts/arrangements/transactions
enteredinto by the Boardforthe FY2018-19 with the relatedparties andasdecidedbythe Boardof Directors in its meeting
heldon30.05.2019

Item No, 5, Revision in the terms of payment of remuneration to Mr, S,K,Gupta,Chairman & Managing Director (DIN:
00248760).

Toconsider andif thoughtfit, to pass,with or without modification(s), thefollowing resolutionasaSpecialResolution:

Item No8.ToRatify& approvethematerialrelatedparty transactionswith AssociateCompanies,

deeds,mattersandthings asmaybeconsiderednecessary,properandexpedienttogiveeffectto this Resolution,""RESOLVEDTHATpursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 andthe rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactmentthereof),
read with Schedule V to the CompaniesAct, 2013 and pursuant to Article 107 and any other applicableArticle of the
Articles of Association of the Company,the consent of the Companybe and is herebyaccorded to the re-appointmentof
Mr.LadhuSingh(P.L.Singh(DIN02320113) as adirector who is to retire by rotation and beingeligibleoffers himself for re­
appointment, asa NonExecutiveDirectorof the Companyto hold office for a term of 3 consecutiveyearswith effect from
26thSeptember,2019, "
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Dividend Bank Details - Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your or Date
of Birth (DOB) dernat account or in the Company records in order to login. If both the details are not recorded with the
depository or Company please enter the member 10 / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in
instruction (iii).

vii. Afterentering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT"tab.

viii. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members

11. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN)
by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are. therefore. requested to submit
their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company I STA.

12. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2018-19 which includes Notice of the 32nd Annual General Meeting.
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with the Companyl
Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same.

R

PAN - Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as
well as physical shareholders). Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the default PAN which is printed on the e-voting slip.

For members holding shares in dematform and physical form

iv. Nextenterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
v. If you are holding shares in dematform and had logged on to www.evotingindia.comandvotedonanearlier

voting of any company. then your existing password is to be used.
vi. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

a. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 10,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP 10followed by 8 Digits Client 10,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Numberregistered with the Company.

The instructions formembers voting electronically are as under:
i, You should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
ii. Click on Shareholders/ Members.
iii. NowEnteryourUserlD6. Members holding shares in the same name under different Ledger Folios are requested to apply for consolidation of such

Folios and send the relevant share certificates to the Share Transfer AgenVCompany.

7. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send to the
Company a certified copy of the Board resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting.

8. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the members at the registered
office of the Company on all working days, between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P.M. up to the date of the meeting.

9. Members/Proxies are requested to bring the attendance slip filled in for attending the Meeting. Members seeking
clarifications on the Annual Report are requested to send in written queries to the Company at least one week before the
date of the Meeting. This would enable the Company to compile the information and provide the replies at the Meeting.

10. Members who hold shares in physical form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by them singly or
jointly. Members who hold shares in single name are advised, in their own interest to avail of the nomination facility.
Members holding shares in dematerialized form may contact their respective depository participant(s) for recording
nomination in respect of their shares.

E-voting facility:

The members desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer to the detailed procedure & instructions on e-voting, given
below.

The e-voting period will commence on Monday, 23rd September, 2019 (09:00 AM) and will end on Wednesday,
25thSeptember,2019 (5:00 PM), During this period, shareholders of the Company holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cutoff date may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by
NSDL for voting thereafter. Members will not be able to cast their votes electronically beyond the date & time mentioned
above.

3. The Register of Members of the Company shall remain closed from the 20th September, 2019 to the 26th September,
2019 (both days inclusive).

4. In case you are holding the Company's shares in dematerialized form, please contact your depository participant and
give suitable instructions to update your bank details in your demat account and to notify any changes with respect to their
addresses email id, ECS mandate. In case you are holding Company's shares in physical form, please inform Company's
STA Mis. Venture Capital and Corporate Investments Pvt Ltd. (Category - 1, Registrars) 12-10-167, Bharatnagar,
Hyderabad - 500 018, Tel: 040-23818475, Fax: 040-2386024, E-mail: info@vccilindia.com by enclosing a photocopy of
blank cancelled cheque of your bank account.

5. All communications in respect of share transfers and change in the address of the members may be communicated to
the STA of the Company.

E-VOTING
The business as set out in the Notice may be transacted through electronic voting system and the Company is providing
facility for voting by electronic means. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to offere-voting facility as an alternate
to its members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth in the Notice convening the 32nd Annual General
Meeting. The Company has engaged the services of M/s. NSDL and STA of the Company to provide the e-voting facility. The
Members whose names appear in the Register of Members / List of Beneficial Owners as on 19th September, 2019 (cut-off
date), are entitled to vote on the resolutions set forth in this Notice.

For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Reportfor 2018-19 is being sent in
the permitted mode.

NOTES:
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF I HERSELFI ITSELF AND SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OFTHE COMPANY. Proxy form has been provided in the Annual Report. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not
exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as Proxy and same person shall not act as Proxy for any other person or member.
The instrument appOinting the Proxy. duly completed and signed. must be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy does not have the right to speak at the
meeting and can vote only on a poll.

2. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) with respect to item nos. 3
to 9 of the Notice is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.
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i\_g_endaitem No 3
Nameof the Director Miss VedikaAgarwala
DIN 0008448433
Age 23 Yrs
Qualification Graduationfrom UnitedStates in Arts
Brief Profile including Expertise. After graduation she joined in her family business and gained

practical experiencein business administration and H.RRelated
activities.

Directorship in other Companies&Category IndependentDirector in M/s Prima Industries Ltd.(Listed)
Prima Industries Ltd
(i)Audit Committee- Member

CommitteeMemberships (ii)Nomination & Remuneration- ChairpersonCommittee
(iii)StakeHolders Relationship- Member Committee
Prima Agro Ltd
(i)Audit Committee - Member
(ii)Nomination & Remuneration- Member Committee
(iii)StakeHoldersRelationship - Member Committee.

Relationwith other Directors & KMP GrandDaughterof Mr. S.K.Gupta
ShareHolding in M/s PrimaAgro Ltd NIL
Attendancein the Meetings in the last FinancialYear. New ~intment w.e f. 30-5-2019

a) Non-Individualmembers (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF.NRI etc.) and Custodianare required to log on to
www.evotingindia.comand registerthemselvesasCorporate.

b) A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@nsdlindia.com.

c) After receivingthe logindetailsaComplianceUsershould becreatedusingtheadmin loginandpassword. The
ComplianceUserwould beableto linktheaccount(s) for which they wish to voteon.

d) Thelist of accounts linked in the login should bemailedto helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com andon approval
of the accountstheywould beabletocast their vote.

e) A scannedcopy of theBoardResolutionandPowerof Attorney (POA)which they haveissued in favour of the
Custodian.if any,shouldbeuploadedinPDFformat inthe system forthe scrutinizerto verify the same.

xix. Incase you haveanyqueriesor issues regardinge-voting. youmay refer the FrequentlyAskedQuesllOns(FAQs)and
e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com. under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@nsdllindia.com

xx. Foranygrievancesconnectedwith facility for e-votingmembersmay contact:

x. Clickonthe EVENof PrimaAgro Limited.

xi. Onthe voting page,you will see"RESOLUTIONDESCRIPTION"and againstthe samethe option "YES/NO"for voting.
SelecttheoptionYESor NOasdesired.TheoptionYESimplies that you assentto theresolutionandoption NOimplies
that you dissentto the resolution.

xii. Click onthe"RESOLUTIONSFILELINK"if youwish to view theentireresolutiondetails.

xiii. After selectingthe resolution you havedecidedto voteon, click on "SUBMIT".A confirmation boxwill be displayed.If
you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK",elseto changeyour vote, click on "CANCEL"andaccordingly modify
your vote.

xiv. Onceyou"CONARM"your voteonthe resolution,you will not beallowedtomodify your vote.

xv. Youcan alsotakeaprintof thevotescast by clicking on "Clickhereto print' option ontheVotingpage.

xvi. If a demataccount holder hasforgotten the changedlogin password thenenterthe User10andthe imageverification
codeandclickon ForgotPassword& enterthedetailsaspromptedby thesystem.

holding sharesin dematform will now reach'PasswordCreation'menuwhereinthey arerequiredtomandatorilyenter
their login password inthenew password field. Kindlynotethat this password is to bealso usedby thedematholders
for voting for resolutionsof any other company onwhich they areeligibleto vote, provided that company opts for e­
voting through CDSLplatform. II is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
takeutmost careto keepyour passwordconfidential.

lx Formembersholdingshares inphysical form, thedetailscan beusedonly for e-votingon the resolutionscontainedin
this Notice.

Mr. BibinSajan.
CharteredAccountant.
M/s. Vijayakumar& Easwaran(CharteredAccountants),
AmritaTradeTowers.6th Floor,SA Road
Pallimukku,Kochi-682 016

13. Pursuantto Section107 ofthe Act readwith Rule20 the Companies(ManagementandAdministration) Rules.2014,
therewill not beanyvoting by showof handsonanyof theagendaitems atthe Meetingandthe Companywill conduct
pollingatthe Meeting.

14. The Company has appointed Mr. Bibin, CharteredAccountant to act as Scrutinizer to conduct and scrutinize the
electronicvoting process andpoll atthe AnnualGeneralMeetingina fair andtransparentmanner.

15. The Scrutinizer shall submit his / her report, to the Chairman/ Managing Director, on the votes cast in favour or
against,if any.within aperiodof two working daysfrom the dateof conclusion of thee-voting period.

16. The results declaredalongwith the ConsolidatedScrutinizer's report shall be placedonthe website of the Company
www.primaagro.in.Theresults shallsimultaneouslybecommunicatedto the StockExchanges.

17. Pleasereferattendanceslip for routemapgivingdirectionsto thevenueof theMeeting.

18. Membersholding sharesin physical form anddesirous of makinganomination in respect of their shareholding in the
Company,as permitted under Section 72 of the Act, are requestedto submit details to the Registrar and Transfer
Agentsof theCompany,intheprescribedFormSH.13 forthis purpose.

19. As required by Regulation36(3) of the Listing Regulations.the particulars of Directors who are proposed to be
appointedaregivenbelow:

(I) Miss VedikaAgarwalaMembers can also cast their vote using CDSL'smobile app m-Votingavailablefor android basedmobiles. The m­
Votingappcan bedownloadedfrom GooglePlayStore.AppleandWindows phoneusers can downloadtheappfrom
the App Storeandthe Windows PhoneStore respectively.Pleasefollow the instructions as prompted by the mobile
appwhilevotingonyour mobile.

xviii. Notefor Non-Individual MembersandCustodians:

xvii.
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.... 5. Freeuseof the Company'scar andfuel expensesfor useon theCompany'sbusinessaswell as for own use, in linewith
the positionof ManagingDirector.

4. MedicalDomiciliary- Medicalbenefitsas perrules of theCompanyfor self andfamily,as applicableto theOfficersof the
Company.

Rs1,60,0001- permonth.
Rs.64,0001- permonth.
Rs.26 0001-permonth.

1. BasicSalary:
2. HouseRentAllowance
3. OtherAllowance

Having regard to the vast knowledge. experienceand dedicated services renderedby him towards the growth of the
Company,Nomination & RemunerationCommittee has proposed the following revised terms and conditions of his
remuneration subjectto theapprovalofmembersforthe FY2019-20.

ItemNO.5Mr.SajjanKumarGuptawas re-appointedasChairmanandManagingDirectorwith effectfrom 1st April,2018 at
the 31stAnnualGeneralMeetingof the Companyheldon 19thNovember,2018for aperiodof 5 yearscommencingfrom 1st
April, 2018. Abriefprofileof Mr.SajjanKumarGuptais providedinthenotesto theNoticeofthe AnnualGeneralMeeting.

The following ExplanatoryStatementpursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Act, sets out all material facts relating to the
businessmentionedin itemnos.5 to 9 intheaccompanyingNoticeof theAnnualGeneralMeeting.

EXPLANATORYSTATEMENTAgendaitem 5
Name Mr.SajjanKumarGupta
Age 79 Yrs.
Qualification BA (Hon) from Jaipur University.

Brief Profile includingexpertise Mr.SajjanKumarGuptahas over 50 years' experienceacross
different industries like Flour Milling, Solvent Extraction &
Refining,CattleFeedManufacturing.HeHailsfrom the business
family of SahuwaJaGroup once owned more than 150 Rour
Mills across India. He is the Chairman of other Seven
Companies also which include , one listed Company, 2
unlisted public Companies,and 4 Pvt ltd Companies.He is
alsothe founderof TwoCharitableTrusts.

Directorships in other listed Companiesin India & Prima IndustriesLimited(Listed)- Non ExecutiveChairman&
Category ManagingDirector

CommitteeMemberships None
Relationwith other Directors and KMP Fatherin lawof Mrs.SwatiGupta,DirectorandCFO,PrimaAgroLtd
ShareHolding in PrimaAgro Ltd. 3,52%
Attendancein the meetings in the last FinancialYear As disclosed in the Corporategovernancesection.

(iii) Mr. S.K.Gupta

Agenda item 6&7
Name Mrs. Swati Gupta.
Age 49 years
Qualification B.Com

Brief Profile includingexpertise Mrs. Swati Guptahas over 20 years experienceacross
different industries like Textile,FlourMilling, SolventExtraction
& Refining,CattleFeedManufacturingand packageddrinking
Water.Shestarted her career in Mis Surya Jyothi Spinning
Mill, Hyderabad.Shewas the CEOof Prima BeveragePvt Ltd
for 10 years'.

Directorships in other listed Companiesin India PrimaIndustries Ltd. (Listed) - Non ExecutiveDirector
CommitteeMemberships PrimaIndustries Ltd

(i)Audit Committee - Member
(ii)Nomination& Remuneration - MemberCommittee
(iii)StakeHoldersRelationship - ChairpersonCommittee
PrimaAgro Ltd
(i)StakeHoldersRelationship - ChairpersonCommittee.

Relationwith other Directorsand KMP Daughterin law of Mr.SajjanKumarGupta,Chairman,
PrimaAgro Ltd.

ShareHolding in PrimaAgro Ltd 0.40%
Attendancein the meetingsin the last FinancialYear As disclosed in the Corporategovernancesection

Agendaitem No 4
Nameof the Director Mr.LadhuSingh
DIN 02320113
Age 68Yrs
Qualification Degree
Brief Profile including Expertise. He is having 30 plus years of experience in manufacturing

and administrative activities of Flour Mills and Animal Feeds
and other Agro based manufacturing facilities. He is also
having practical experiencein technically upgrading the flour
mill and animal feed plants. He also can interacts with
technology consullants for improving productivity and reduce
operationalandmaintenancecosts.

Directorship in other Companies& Category WholeTime Director in Mis Prima IndustriesLtd.(Listed)
CommitteeMemberships PrimaAgro Ltd

(I) Audit Committee - Chairperson
(ii) Nomination& Remuneration- ChairpersonCommittee

Relationwith other Directors & KMP NIL
ShareHolding in Mis PrimaAgro Ltd NIL
Attendancein the Meetings in the last FinancialYear. As disclosed in the Corporategovernancesection

(iv) Swati Gupta-NonEexecutiveDirector CumCFO(ii) Mr. P.LSingh
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The Company also as part of its regular activities, have to enter in to few related party transactions with associate
Companiesforthe coming FY2019-20 andthereforeseekthepermission of the membersforthe sameasperthemonetary....

Having regard to the vast knowledge, experienceand dedicated services rendered by her towards the growth of the
Company,Nomination& RemunerationCommittee,has proposed the following terms andconditions of remunerationfor
thepost of Non-ExecutiveDirectorCumChiefFinancialOfficer of the Companysubject to the approvalof members for the
F. y. 2019-20.

ItemNo8&9. Materialrelatedparty transactionswith AssociateCompanies.

As per the provision of section 188(1) of the 2013 Act that govern the RelatedPartyTransactionsrequire a Companyto
obtain prior of shareholdersby way of aSpecialResolution.Further,third proviso to section 188 (3) also providethat any
contract or arrangemententeredin u/s 188(1) may beratifiedbythe Boardor,asthe casemay be, bythe shareholders.The
company hadentered in to some relatedparty transactions and agreementsfor the financial year2018-19 andtherefore
theabovesaid resolution asper itemNo 8 for approvalandratificationareput upto the shareholders.

Item No. 6&7: Mrs. SwatiGupta,was re-appointedas DeputyManagingDirector (WholeTime Director) with effect from
1stApril,2018 at the31st AnnualGeneralMeetingof theCompanyheldon 19thNovember,2018.TheBoardof Directorsof
theCompanyat its meetingheldon30thMay,2019, subject to theapprovalof the membersof theCompany.re-designated
her asNon-ExecutiveDirector CumChiefFinancialOfficer of the Companyfor a period of5 years commencing from 30th
MaY,2019.A briefprofileofMrs. SwatiGuptais providedin thenotesto theNoticeof theAnnualGeneralMeeting.

TheBoardrecommendsthe specialresolutionassetout at ItemNO.5of theNoticefor approvalof themembers.

Thisexplanatorystatementmayalso be readandtreatedas disclosure in compliancewith the requirementsof Section190
of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015.

a)Sheis noteligiblefor anysitting feesfor attendingBoard/ CommitteeMeetings.
b) Sheshall not become interestedor otherwise concerneddirectly or through her husbundand/or minor children in any
sellingagencywithout priorapprovalof theCentralGovernment.

c) Theappointmentmay beterminatedby the Companyor by Mrs. SwatiGuptaby giving not lessthan threemonths' prior
notice in writing. Thedraft agreementbetweenthe CompanyandMrs Swati Guptais open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Companybetween 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. on all days exceptSaturdays,Sundaysand holidays, until the
dateolthe AnnualGeneralMeetingor anyadjournmentthereof. MrsSwatiGuptais not disqualifiedfrom beingappointedas
a Directorin terms of Section164 of theAct andhasgiven herconsentto act as DirectorCumChiefFinancialOfficerof the
Company.TheBoard of Directors is of the opinion that Mrs Swati Gupta'sknowledgeand experiencewiDbe of immense
valueto theCompany.

The Board, therefore, recommends the approval of the resolution set out at Item No. 6&7 of the Notice convening the
Meetingasspecial resolutions.

Except Mr. Sajjan Kumar Gupta and Mrs. Swati Gupta, being the proposed appointee, none of the Directors or Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this
resolution.

Except Mrs. Swati Gupta and Mr.Sajjan Kumar Gupta, being the proposed appointee. none of the Directors or Key
Managerial Personnelof the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this
resolution.

OtherTermsandConditions:Thedraft agreementbetweenthe Companyand Mr.SajjanKumarGupta is open for inspectionat the RegisteredOfficeof
the Companybetween11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. on all daysexceptSaturdays,Sundaysandholidays, until the dateof the
AnnualGeneralMeetingor any adjournmentthereof. Mr.SajjanKumarGuptais not disqualified from beingappoiotedas a
Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as Chairman & Managing Director of the
Company.

TheBoardof Directors is olthe opinionthat Mr.SajjanKumarGupta's knowledgeandexperiencewill beof immensevalue
to the Company.The Board, therefore, recommends the approval of the resolution set out at Item NO.5 of the Notice
conveningtheMeeting.

(All theaboveperquisitesshall beevaluatedasperIncome-taxRules,whereverapplicable.In theabsenceof anysuch Rule,
perquisitesshallbeevaluatedatactualcost.)

7. Freeuseof the Company'scar andfuel expensesfor useon the Company'sbusiness aswell as for own use, in linewith
the positionof ManagingDirector.

8. Reimbursementof actual travelling and entertainment expenses incurred on behalf of the Company,subject to such
ceiling onentertainmentexpensesasmaybeimposedbythe Boardof Directorsfrom time to time.

OtherTermsandConditions:
a) Heshall not bepaidanysitting fees for attendingBoard/ CommitteeMeetings.
b) Heshall not becomeinterestedor otherwiseconcerneddirectly or through hiswife and/orminor children inany

sellingagencywithout prior approvalof the CentralGovernment.
c) TheappointmentmaybeterminatedbytheCompanyor byMr.SajjanKumarGuptaby givingnot lessthanthree

months' prior noticein writing.

Medical Domiciliary - Medical benefitsas per rules of the Companyfor self andfamily, as applicableto the Officers of the
Company.

Inany financial year, if the Companyhasno profits or its profits areinadequate,the Companyshall paythe remunerationto
the Chairman& ManagingDirector in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of CompaniesAct, 2013 readwith
Schedule V of the Act and rules framed there under and any other applicable provisions of the Act or any statutory
modification or re-enactmentthereol.

Rs1,20.000/- permonth.
Rs. 48,000/- permonth.
Rs. 32,000/- permonth.
12%of Salary perannum.
Asperthe rule of theCompany.
Asperthe rule of theCompany.

1. BasicSalary:
2. HouseRentAllowance
3. OtherAllowance
4. Contributionto EPF
5. Gratuity
6. EarnedLeaveMinimumRemuneration:

Theremunerationproposedto bepaidto Mrs. SwatiGuptais set out below:6. Reimbursementof actual traveDingand entertainment expenses incurred on behalf of the Company,subject to such
ceilingon entertainmentexpensesasmay beimposedby theBoardof Directorsfrom time to time.

(All theaboveperquisitesshall beevaluatedasperIncome-taxRules,whereverapplicable. Intheabsenceof anysuch Rule.
perquisitesshallbeevaluatedatactual cost.)
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.... There is no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the company which have occurred
betweentheendof thefinancialyearolthe companytowhich thefinancialstatementsrelateandthedateof the report.

Initiatives like Make in India andDigital India playeda vital role in driving the Indian economy.Hope that Govt. of India's
initiatives in labour reforms. anti-corruption move, governance reforms like Aadhar, Unique Identity Number etc will
acceleratethedevelopmentof theeconomyfurther.

3_ Changein the Natureof Business,

As budgetedyour Companycompletederectionof Dustcollector system(Cyclone)to reducedust emission, Installationof
PLCSystemto control materialmixing is also completed.As perthe directionfrom the KeralaStatePollutionControlBoard
your Companyhad already completed installationof one waste water treatment plant and commissioned the same and
obtainedPCBLicenseRenewed.

The NarendraModi government "systematically and consistently" introduced the much needed second generation
reforms, and several"game-changingdecisions"taken over the last five years. The taxationreforms, measuresto curb
black money, enactment of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, demonetisation, steps to check inflation, promoting
cooperativefederalism, roll out of AyushmanBharatscheme,social sector investmentandinfrastructuredevelopmentas
thegovernmenrsgame-changingdecisions.

Duringthe reporting period, the two Animal Feedmanufacturing plants situated at Kochuveli,Thiruvananthapuramand
Edayar,Ernakulamperformedwell andwas ableto produce1,20,271.86MTAnimalFeed.Weconstructed additionalwood
godownfor about4500 SQFThavingcapacityto store 1000MTFirewood atEdayar.

The second term of Prime Minister NarendraModi's government's promise of universal health coverage, offered by
AyushmanBharat,must be deliveredthrough increasedresources and redesign to acceleratethe country's social and
economic development.Hisongoingmissions for sanitation,cleanwater,cleanenergy,nutritionandpollutioncontrol must
berevvedup to protecthealth,while promoting physicalactivity,Onlythroughsuch democraticdecentralizationvisualized
byGandhijiat thetimeof our independencefindfulfillmenlin a healthyIndia.

2. Stateof Company'sAffairs andFutureOutlook.

The IMFsays "India is onetheworld's fastest-growing largeeconomieswhich has carriedout severalkeyreforms in the
last five years but more needsto be donewith growth averagingabout 7%over the past five years,' media reports also
quoted IMFcommunications director GerryRice as saying at a recent news conference. "Important reforms have been
implementedand we feel more reforms are neededto sustain this high growth, including to harness the demographic
dividendopportunity,which Indiahas.'

Introduction
Indiawill continueto remaintheworld's fastest-growing largeeconomy in 2019aswell as in2020, much aheadof China,a
UN report said. According to the UN'sWorld Economic Situation and Prospects (WESP)2019, India's GOPgrowth is
expectedto accelerateto 7.6 percent in 2019-20 from an estimated7.4 percent in the current fiscal endingMarch2019.
Thegrowth ratemay come down to 6.2 percent in 2020. In the caseof China,thegrowth is estimatedto decelerateto 6.3
percent in 2019 from 6.6 percennn 2018.11mayfurther godown to 6.2 percentn 2020. 'Growth (in India)continuesto
be underpinnedby robust private consumption, a more expansionaryfiscal stance andbenefits from previous reforms,
''Yet,a more robustand sustainedrecoveryof privateinvestment remainscrucial to lift the medium-termgrowth," WESP
report said, ReferringtoChina,it said thegrowth is expectedtomoderatefrom 6,6 percent in 2018 to 6,3 percent in2019,
with policysupport partly offsettingthenegativeimpact of tradetensions.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 32nd Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company
togetherwith theAuditedStatementof Accountsforthe yearended31stMarch2019.

TheMembersof PrimaAgroLimited

To

The Board, therefore, recommends the approval of the resolution set out at Item No. 8&9 of the Notice convening the
Meetingasspecialresolutions.

Unconsolidated

SINo Particulars FY-2018-19 FY-2017-18
(In Lakhs) (In Lakhs)

1 Revenuefrom operation 1407.18 9271.92
2 Investment Income 33.35 21.46
3 OtherIncome (refernote 7) 6.42 7.29
4 Total Income (1+2+3) 1446.95 9300.67
5 Expenses

OperatingExpenditure 1026.23 8818.34
6 Depreciationand amortizationexpense 62.65 69.16
7 Total expenses 1088.88 8887.50
8 Profit beforeFinanceCost & Taxes 358.07 413.17
9 FinanceCost 5.08 6.69
10 Profit beforetax (PBT) 352.99 406.48
11 Add exceptionalItem 0 299
12 Profit after exceptionalItems 352.99 409.47
13 Taxexpense 101.13 103.16
14 Profitforthe Year (PAT) 251.86 306.31
15 Less Dividend 0 0
16 NetProfit After Dividend 251.86 306.31
17 No of Shares(Rs 101 each)
18 EquityShares(Nos) 51,94,900 51,94,900
19 10%CRPS(Rs 101 each) 60,00,000 60,00,000
20 Earningsper equity share (face valueper shareRs101 each)
21 Basic and diluted beforePreferenceDividend(Rs.) 4.84 5.89
22 Basic and dilutedafter PreferenceDividend(Rs.) 3.69 4.74

DIRECTORS'REPORT

Noneof theDirectorsor KeyManagerialPersonnelof the Companyor their relativesareconcernedor interested,financially
or otherwise, in this resolution.

1. Financial Highlights
(Statementof Profit and Loss)

limit set in theproposedresolutionasper itemNo9.
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.... (ii) It is pointed out that the Company had not comply with the provision of 100% dematerializationof the promoter's
shareholdingsand it is to report that your Company is trying to comply with this provision and requestedthe Stock
Exchangeto givesomemoretime to completethis process.

(I) TheSecretarialAuditors alsohadsubmittedanunqualifiedAudit Reportforthe FinancialYear2018-19. However,they
pointedout that the Companybeinga listedCompany is requiredto appointaChiefFinancialOfficeraspertheSection
203 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 andtheCompanyhas beenadvisedto comply with this provisionandyour Company
is in the process of Complying with the said provisions. Your Company had one Whole Time Director who is
desiqnatedasDeputyManagingDirector,who was re-designatedastheChiefFinancialOfficerw.e.f 30-5-2019.

YourCompanyhasno subsidiaries, ioint venturesor associatecompanies.

10. Particulars of loan, Guaranteesand Investments Under Section 186 OfTheCompaniesAct, 2013.

Yourcompany hasnot givendirectlyor indirectly any loanto any personor otherbody corporateor hasgivenanyguarantee
or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person; and has not acquired by way of
subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate, exceeding sixty per cent of its paid-up
share capital, free reservesand securities premium account or one hundredper cent. of its free reserves and securities
premiumaccount,whichever is moreduring thefinancialyear20t 8- t 9.

b) SecretarialAuditReport9. Subsidiary/Associate/Joint Venture Companies

YourAuditors hadsubmitted anunqualifiedAuditReportfor theFinancialYear2018-19 exceptamentioningaboutfew
related party transactions in the form of loans which are well within the limit specified in section 186 of the
CompaniesAct,2013. The comments/observations of Auditors are explainedin the Notesto the Accounts, forming
part of the BalanceSheetas at31st March, 2019 which areself explanatoryand,therefore;do not call for any further
comment underSection134(5) ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013.

This Company has not declared any dividend during the past or during the current period and the provisions related to
transferof unclaimedor unpaiddividendor shareson which dividend remainsunpaid or unclaimedto theaforesaidfund is
notapplicableto this Company.

a) StatutoryAuditReport.

16. Explanation to Auditor's Remarks

As the members are aware, the Company's shares are compulsorily tradable in electronic form. As on March 31, 2019,
almost 53.52 %of the Company's total paid up capital are in dematerializedform. In view of the numerous advantages
offeredby theDepository systemaswell as to avoid frauds,membersholding sharesin physical modeareadvisedto avail
of thefacility of dematerializationfrom eitherof the depositories.YourCompanyhadrequestedour RTAto sendletters to all
the shareholderswho holdsharesin physical form anddirectedthem to demattheirholdingsandthey started turning up.

8. Transfer ToInvestor EducationAndProtection Fund

Duringthe Financialyear 2018-19,four times meetingsof the Boardof Directors of the Company wereheld. Thedetailof
the Boardmeetingsandthe attendanceof the Directorsareprovidedinthe CorporateGovernanceReport.

7. Depository System
15. BoardMeetings

YourCompanyhas not invitedany deposit from public and shareholdersin accordancewith the provisions of Section 73
and74 of theCompaniesAct. 2013.

Theextract of the Annual Return as provided under sub-section (3) of Section 92 in FormMGT9, for the FinancialYear
2018-19 hasbeenenclosedwith this report.

6. DepOSits
14. Extract of Annual Return

Noamount istransferredto GeneralReserve.

13. Amounts Transferred to Reserves.Amount in Rs.
53.97 Lakhs
18.71 Lakhs
0.87Lakhs
73.55 Lakhs

Item
Buildings (WIP)
Plant&Equipments
Computer
Total

With aview to conservethe resourcesof theCompanythe Directorsarenot recommendinganydividendfor the yearunder
review.

12. Dividend

Therewerenochangesin theshareCapitalduringtheyear.Also report that:
a. TheCompanyhasnot boughtbackany of its securitiesduring theyearunderreview.
b. TheCompanyhasnot issuedanySweatEquitySharesduring theyearunderreview.
c. NoBonusShareswere issuedduring the yearunderreview.
d. TheCompanyhasnot providedanySTOCKOPTIONSchemeto theemployees.
e. TheCompanyhasnot issuedanyEquityshareswith DifferentialRights.
f.TheCompanyhad extendedthe redemptionperiodof Preferencesharesduefor redemptionfrom 3 years to 13years
after obtainingthe writtenconsent form thePreferenceshareholder,holding100% Preferencesharesof theCompany.

5. Capital Expenditure
YourCompany had incurred an amount of RS.73.55Lakhs Spendon Capital Expenditureand Additions to FixedAssets
during theFY2018-19 asdetailedbelow.

11. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangement with Related Parties under section 188(1) of the CompaniesAct, 2013.

The RelatedParty Transactionsthat were enteredduring the financial year under review were in the ordinary course of
business. There were no materially significant RelatedParty Transactionsentered into by the Company during the year
under reviewother than reported in the accounts. TheCompanyhas a process in place to periodically reviewandmonitor
RelatedPartyTransactions.All the relatedparty transactions were in the ordinary course of business andat arm's length.
TheAudit Committee has approved all related party transactions for the FY2018-19 and estimated transactions for FY
2019-20. Therewere no material transactions with related parties during the year other than as shown in the Financial
Statements.

4. Changesin ShareCapital
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..The Nomination and RemunerationCommittee works with the Board to determine the appropriate characteristics,
qualification,skills andexperienceforthe Boardasawholeandits individualmemberswith the objectiveof havingaBoard
with diversebackgroundsandexperience.

30. Selection of newdirectors and boardmembership criteria

The overall effectiveness of the Board shall be measured on the basis of the ratings obtained by each Director and
accordingly the Boardshall decidethe Appointments,He-appointmentsand Removalof the non-pertorrnlnqDirectorsof
the Company.TheBoardreviewthevarious strategiesof the Companyandaccordingly setthe performanceobjectivesfor
directors, consistent with the varying nature and requirementsof Company's business. The Board as a whole shall
discuss andanalyzeits own performanceduringthe yeartogetherwith suggestionsfor improvementthereon,pursuantto
theperformanceobjectives.

TheCompanyhasreceivedthe necessarydeclarationfram eachIndependentDirectorin accordancewith Section149(7)
of the CompaniesAct, 2013, that hemeets thecriteria of independenceas laid out in sub section (6) of Section149 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 andClause49 ofthe ListingAgreement.

25. Re·appointment of IndependentAuditor

Pursuantto the resolution passed by the members of the Company at lts 30th Annual GeneralMeeting held on 16th..

TheAuditCommitteehadconvenedits meetingsFourtimesduringtheperiodunderreport.

29. StatementJndicating the Manner inwhich FormalAnnual Evaluationhasbeenmadebythe Board 01 its own
Performance, its Directors, andthat of its Committees.

On30·5·2019 thisAuditCommitteehadbeenreconstitutedasfollows.
Mr,LadhuSingh Chairperson
MissVanshikaRathi Member
MissVedikaAgarwala MemberYour Company is having adequateinternal financial controls with referenceto the FinancialStatements.Therewas no

InternalAuditoras thereis havingadequateinternalfinancial controls. Thestatutoryauditorsalsosuggestedappoinment
of InternalAuditorto complywith theListingNorms.YourCompanyis consideringappointingoneInternalAuditor.

23. Receiptof any commission byMD /WTD from a Companyor for receipt of commission/ remuneration from it
Holding or subsidiary

Your CMD,or Whole time Director is not in receipt any commission from any Holdingor Subsidiary Companyof your
Company otherthan remunerationfromyour Company.

24. Declaration by IndependentDirector

Chairman
Member

MissVanshikaRathi
Mr.LadhuSingh

21. Details of significant & material orders passedby the regulators or courts or tribunal.

Noorderswere passedby theauthoritieswhich impactsthegoingconcernstatusandcompany's operationsin future.

22. Statement in Respectof Adequacyof Internal Financial Control with Referenceto the Financial Statements.

Duringthe yearyour Companyhad its AuditCommitteewith the following independentdirectors as membersas on 31-3-
2019.

The terms of appointmentsof Mr.S.K.Gupta,Chairman&ManagingDirector (DIN:00248760) andMrs. Swati Gupta,Dy.
Managing Director (DIN: 00249036) with respect to their remuneration is revised and therefore a separate Special
resolutionfor their re-appclntmentand remunerationis proposed in the notice for this Annual GeneralMeetingwith the
requiredexplanatorystatementsandrequestedthemembersto takenoteof thesame.

Anyof theabovecriteriabecomeapplicableto yourcompanyforthe reportingyear.

28. Audit Committee

20. Directors and KeyManagerial Personnel

As perthe CompaniesAct, 2013, companieshavingnetworth of 500 crareor more, or turnoverof 1000 croreor moreor
net profit of 5 crore or more during any financial year are requiredto constitute a CorporateSocial Responsibility (CSR)
Committeeof the Boardof Directorscomprising threeor more directors, at least oneof whom should be an independent
directorandsuchcompanyshallspendat least2%of theaveragenetprofits of the company's threeimmediatelypreceding
financialyears.

27. CorporateSocial Responsibility (CSR)Policy

The information of Conservationof Energyas requiredunderSection 134(3)(m) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 readwith
Companies(Accounts) Rules,2014 is notapplicableto thebusinesssegmentswhich yourCompanyoperates.
Duringtheyear,your CompanyhasnotearnedanyForeignExchangeandthereis nooutgoingsin ForeignExchange.

19. Developmentand implementation of a risk management policy

TheBoardof DirectorshasadoptedaRiskManagementPolicywhich sets out the framework for themanagementof risks
faced by the Company in the conduct of its business to ensure that aDbusiness risks are identified, managed and
monitored.

Your Board had appointedMr. CSN Balasubramanian,Partner,Mis. BVRAssociates, CompanySecretaries(ACS/FCS
No.F6439,CPONo.4996)to carry out SecretarialAudit underthe provisionsof Section204 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 for
thefinancialyear2018·19. Thereportof theSecretarialAuditoris annexedtothis report.

18. Conservation01energy,technology absorption, foreign exchangeearnings and outgo

During the reporting year there were no material changes or events occurred affecting the financial position of the
Company,

September,2017in respect of the appolntmentof Mis, VBV& Associate, CharteredAccountant, (Firm RegistrationNo,
013524S) till the conclusionof the35th AnnualGeneralMeetingof the Company,your Boardproposeda resolution in the
AGM Notice for ratifying the appointment of Mis. VBV & Associate, Chartered Accountant, (Firm Registration No,
013524S) as the StatutoryAuditorsof the Company,to holdoffice from the conclusionof the 31stAnnualGeneralMeeting
till the conclusion of the 32ndAnnuaiGeneralMeetingof the Company,Theyareeligiblefor appomrnent and havegivena
writtencertificate asperSection141 otthe CompaniesAct, 2013 readwith Companies(AuditandAuditors)Rules2014

26. Secretarial Audit Report

(iii) Itwas paintedout that theWebsiteof the Companyneedsto be updatedwith detailsof BoardCompositionandCode
ofConductwheneverthereis achange.Itwas reportedthatthesameis progressing.

17. Material ChangesAflecting the Financial Position of the Company.
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YourCompanycontinuedto receiveco-operationandunstintedsupport from thedistributors, retailers,stockiest, suppliers
andothersassociatedwith the Companyas its trading partners.TheDirectorswish to placeon recordtheir appreciationfor
the sameand your Companywill continue in its endeavorto build and nurture strong links with trade, basedon mutuality,....Your Company does not qualify for the eligibility norms of Companies (Cost Records and audit) Rules, 2014 regarding

appointment of Cost Auditor for conducting cost audit. Accordingly, Cost Audtt was not conducted for the FinancialYear
2018-19. However,thecompany is maintainingadequatecost recordsasstatedunderthesaid rules.

TheCompanymaintainedhealthy,cordial and harmonious industrial relationsat all levels. Despiteseverecompetition, the
enthusiasmandunstinting efforts of theemployeeshaveenabledthe Companyto remainat the forefront of the Industry. It
hastakenvarioussteps to improve productivity acrossorganization,

Therewerenocases of fraud reportedto theAuditCommitteeIBoardinthe companytill date.

37. CostAuditors.

41. Industrial Relations
36. FraudReporting (Required by CompaniesAmendment Bill, 2014)

1. Depositfrom thepublic fallingwithin theambitof Section73 of theAct andrulesmadethereof.
2. Issueof equityshareswith differentialrights asto dividend,voting orotherwise.
3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares)to employeesof the Companyunderany scheme saveandexcept

ESOSreferredto in this Report.
4. Neither the Managing Director(s) nor the Whole-time Director(s) of the Company receive any remunerationor

commission from anyof its subsidiaries.
5. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulatorsor Courts or Tribunalswhich impact the going

concern statusandCompany's operationsinfuture.

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no
transactions onthese itemsduringthe yearunderreview

40. Statutory Disclosures
YourCompanydoes not haveany employeein respect of whom information requiredpursuant to Section197 (12) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 readwith Rule5(1) of The Companies (Appointmentand Remunerationof ManagerialPersonnel)
Rules, 2014, None of the employees employed throughout the financial year 2018-19 and in receipt of remunerationof
Rs.SOlacsor more, employeesemployedfor part of theyearand in receiptof Rs.5lac ormorepermonth, pursuantto Rule
5(2) TheCompanies(ApPointmentandRemunerationof ManagerialPersonnel)Rules,2014.

35. Disclosures under Sexual Harassment ofWomen atWorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act, 2013.

Your Company believesin providing a safe and harassment freeworkplace for every individual working in the company
premisesthroughvarious interventionsandpractices. TheCompanyendeavorsto createand provideanenvironmentthat
is free from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. In this light. the company has framed a well­
definedpolicy onPreventionof SexualHarassmentfor anemployee.
Therewerenocases reportedin thehistory of your companytill date.

f. thedirectors had laiddown internalfinancial controls to befollowed bythe companyandthat such internalfinancial
controls areadequateandwereoperatingeffectively.

34. Managerial Remuneration

e. the directors had devisedproper systems to ensurecompliancewith the provisions of all applicable laws andthat
such systems wereadequateandoperatingeffectively.

d. thedirectors hadpreparedtheannualaccounts onagoingconcern basis;

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the CompaniesAct 2013 for safeguardingthe assets of the company and for
preventinganddetectingfraud andother irregularities;

Your company obtained a certificate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance with clause 49 of the
ListingAgreementand isannexedthecertificate withthis Board'sReport.

This certificatewill also besentto theStock Exchanges,wherethe sharesof the Companyare listed, alongwith theannual
report to befiled bythe company.

Declaration by CEO/CFOthat the Board Members and Senior Management Personnelhavecomplied with the Code of
Conduct, [Clause4911E(2) of LA] is annexedandalsoforming part of this report.

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them conslstennv and made judgments and
estimates that arereasonableand prudentso asto giveatrue andfair view oflhe stateof affairs of the Companyas
at 31st March,2019 andof the profit/loss of theCompanyforthat period;33. Corporate Governance

In terms of the provisions of Sec177(9) & (10) oflhe CompaniesAct, 2013 and pursuantto theprovisions of Clause49 of
theListingAgreement,aVigilMechanismfor Stakeholders,EmployeesandDirectorsof theCompanyhasbeenestablished
bytheCompany.

In accordancewith theprovisions of Section134(5) of theCompaniesAct2013, your directorsconfirm that:

a. inthe preparationof the annualaccounts forthe financial yearended31st March, 2019, the applicableaccounting
standardshadbeenfollowed alongwith properexplanationrelatingto materialdepartures;

32. Disclosure on Establishment of aVigil Mechanism

39. Director's Responsibility StatementTheCompany proactively keepits IndependentDirectors informed of the activities of the Company, its managementand
operationsandprovidesanoverall industry perspectiveaswell as issues beingfacedbythe Industry.

As requiredunder Clause49 of the Listing Agreementwith Stock Exchanges,the ManagementDiscussion and Analysis
Report is enclosedasa part of this report.

38. Management Discussion andAnalysis ReportAs per the provisions of Section 178(3) of the CompaniesAct, 2013, the Nomination and RemunerationCommitteehas
formulateda"Policy on Remunerationof Director,KeyManagerialPersonnelPersonal&SeniorEmployees".

31. Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors
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1. TheCompetitionAct, 2002.
2. TheKeralaPanchayatRajAct andKeralaMunicipalitiesAct.
3. TheKeralaShops& EstablishmentAct, 1960
4. KeralaIndustrialEstablishments(National& FestivalHolidaysAct) 1958
5. SexualHarassmentofWomenatthework place (prevention,prohibitionandredressal)Act, 2013.
6. FoodSafetyAndStandardsAct, 2006

As informedto usthe following otherLawsspecificallyapplicableto theCompanyasunder:

Wehaveexaminedthe books, papers,minutebooks,forms andreturnsfiled andotherrecordsmaintainedbytheCompany
forthefinancial yearendedon31.03.2019 accordingtothe provisionsof:
1 TheCompaniesAct, 2013 andtheRulesmadethereunder.
2 TheSecuritiesContracts(Regulation)Act, 1956 ('SCRA')andtheRulesmadethereunder.
3 TheDepositoriesAct, 1996andtheRegulationsandBye-lawsframedthereunder.
4 The following Regulationsand Guidelinesprescribed under the Securities and ExchangeBoard of India Act, 1992

('SEBIAct).
a, TheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardoflndia (SubstantialAcquisitionof SharesandTakeovers)Regulations,2011.
b. TheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardoflndia (ProhibitionofinsiderTrading) Regulations,1992.
c. TheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardof India(IssueofCapitalandDisclosureRequirements)Regulations,2009,
d. The Securities and ExchangeBoard of India (EmployeeStock Option Scheme and EmployeeStock Purchase

Scheme)Guidelines,1999.
e. TheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardof India(IssueandListingof DebtSecurities)Regulations,2008.
f. TheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardof India(Delistingof EquityShares)Regulations,2009; and.
g. TheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardof India(Buybackof Securities)Regulations,1998;
TheListingAgreementsenteredintobytheCompanywith BombayStockExchange

Forand on behaHof the Board
Sd/­

S.K, Gupta
Chairman& MD

Place:Cochin
Date:12.08.2019

It is our strong beliefthat caringfor our business constituentshasensuredour success in the pastandwill do so in future.
The Board acknowledges with gratitude the co-operation and assistance provided to your company by its bankers,
Financial institutions, and government as well as Non-Governmentagencies.The Boardwishes to place on record its
appreciation to the contribution made by employees of the company during the year under review. The Companyhas
achievedimpressive growth through the competence,hard work, SOlidarity,cooperationandsupport of employeesat all
levels.YourDirectorsthanksthe customers, clients, vendorsandother businessassociatesfor their continuedsupport in
the Company'sgrowth,TheBoardalso takesthis opportunity to expressits deepgratitudefor the continuedco-operation
andsupport receivedfrom its valuedshareholders.

45. AppreCiation

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
producedto us and according to informationand explanationsgivento us by the Company,we herebyreport that in our
opinion, the Companyhas, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31,03,2019 complied with the
provisionsofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 (Act) andtheRulesmadethereunder,theMemorandumandArticles of Association
of theCompanyandalsoapplicableprovisionsofthe aforesaidlaw,standards,guidelines,agreements,etc,

TheCompany'sHRphilosophyis to establishandbuild ahighperforming organization,whereeach individualismotivated
to perform to the fullest capacity: to contribute to developing and achieving individual excellence and departmental
objectives and continuously improve performance to realizethe fuDpotential of our personnel,The Company is giving
directemploymentto about200 employees,

We, BVR& AssociatesCompanySecretariesLLP haveconducted the SecretarialAudit of the complianceof applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by PRIMA AGRO LIMITED [CIN:
L15331KL1987PLC004833](hereinafter called the company), The SecretarialAudit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonablebasis for evaluatingthe corporateconducts/statutory compliances and expressingour opinion
thereon,

44. HumanResourcesJlndustrial Relations

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirementsof the CompaniesAct, 2013 and
GenerallyAcceptedAccountingPrinciplesin India.PleasereferDirectors'Reportin this respect

43. Financial andoperationaf performance

To,
THEMEMBERS,
PRIMAAGROLlMITEO
DOORNO.V-679/C, INDUSTRIALDEVelOPMENTAREA,
MUPPATHADAM,EDAYAR,COCHIN,KERAlA-683110.
CIN: l15331 Kl1987PlC004833.

TheCompanyhasa proper andadequateinternalcontrol system to ensurethat all assetsare safeguardedandprotected
againstloss from unauthorizeduseor dispositionandthose transactionsareauthorised,recordedand reportedcorrectly.
Theinternalcontrol is exercisedthroughdocumentedpolicies,guidelinesandprocedures.This is periodicallyreviewedby
the audit committeeto ensureeffectivenessof the internal control system. The internalcontrol is designedto ensurethat
the financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial statements and other data, and for maintaining
accountabilityof persons.

ANNEXUREI Form No: MR 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014J

42. Internal Control Systems andtheir Adequacy

respectandco-operationwith eachotherandconsistentwith consumer interest.
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11. TheCompanyhas not issuedandallottedthe securitiesduring theperiod underscrutiny. 8. Theprovisions of Securitiesand ExchangeBoardof India (Issueand Listingof DebtSecurities)Regulations,2008 are
notapplicableforthe Companyduring theperiodunderscrutiny.....

9. TheCompany has not createdor modified or satisfied charges on the assets of the Company and complied with the
applicablelaws.

6. The provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2009 arenot applicableforthe Companyduringtheperiodunderscrutiny.

7. TheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardof India(EmployeeStockOptionSchemeandEmployeeStockPurchaseScheme)
Guidelines,1999 with regardto grantof Stock Optionsand implementationof the Schemesarenot applicablefor the
Companyduringthe periodunderscrutiny.10. All registrationsunderthe variousstateandlocal laws asapplicableto theCompanyarevalidason thedateof report.

8. The Company has not detauted in the repayment of unsecured loans, facilities granted by bank(s)/financial
institution(s) and non-banking financial companies. The Company has not issued Debenturesor collected Public
Deposits.

7. Theamount borrowed by the Companyfrom its directors, members, bank(s)/ financial institution(s) and otherswere
within the borrowing limits of the Company. Such borrowings were made by the Company in compliance with
applicablelaws.

4. TheCompanyhascompliedwith the provisionsolthe SecuritiesandExchangeBoardof India (SubstantialAcquisition
of SharesandTakeovers)Regulations,2011 including the provisions with regardto disclosures and maintenanceof
records requiredunderthe Regulationsdueto non-applicability:

5. TheCompany has complied with the provisions of the Securitiesand ExchangeBoardof India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading)Regulations,1992 including the provisionswith regardto disclosures: andthe Company is in the process of
preparingthe requireddocuments andrecordsasperthe rules andregulationsascertified bythemanagement.

6. TheCompany has not advancedloans, givenguaranteesand provided securities to directors and/or persons or firms
orCompaniesinwhich directors wereinterested.

5. The Directors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interests and concerns in contracts and
arrangements,shareholdings/debentureholdingsanddirectorships inother Companiesand interestsinotherentities.

4. TheDirectors havecomplied with the disclosure requirementsin respectof their eligibility of appointment,therebeing
independentandcompliancewith the codeof BusinessConduct& Ethicsfor DirectorsandManagementPersonnel.

18, TheCompanyhas provideda list of statutes in addition to the laws as mentionedaboveand it has beenobservedthat
therearepropersystems in placeto ensurecomplianceof all laws applicableto the company.

Wefurther reportthat:
1. The Company has complied with the provisions of CorporateGovernanceVoluntaryGuidelines,2009 issued by the

Ministry of CorporateAffairs, Governmentof India:

2. The Company has followed the SecretarialStandards issued by the Institute of CompanySecretariesof India to the
extentapplicable.

3. The Company has complied with the provisions of Equity listing Agreements and SEBI(Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements)enteredinto with BombayStock Exchange,Howeverthe contents of the website including
materialitypolicies is beingupdatedasperLODRprovisions.

Theredemptionperiodof CumulativeRedeemablePreferenceSharesaliottedon 27th March, 2013 has beenextended
forthe period0113 (Thirteen)yearsfrom thedateof allotmentat themeetingof boardof directors dated31.01.2017

17. As perthe information from the management.theCompanyhasupdatedthe statutory register.Adequatenotice is givento all directors to scheduletheBoardMeetings,agendaanddetailednoteson agendaaresent
at least sevendays in advance,a system existsfor seekingandobtaining further information and clarifications on the
agendaitems beforethe meetingandfor meaningfulparticipation at the meeting.Majority decision is carried through
while thedissentingmembers'views arecapturedand recordedaspart of the minutes,

3. TheBoardof Directors of the Companyhasbeenduly constituted as on thedate of the Report.Therewere changes in
the composition of the Boardof Directorsduringthe periodunderreview.

2. TheCompanyhas notbeenaholdingor asubsidiary of anotherCompany.TheCompanyisa ListedPublicCompany.

16. The Company being a listed company is required to appoint Chief Financial Officer as per Section 203 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remunerationof Managerial Personnel)Rules,
2014.Also, Section 138 of the Act read with The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 mandates appontment of
Internal Auditor. The Company intends to appoint the CFOin the Board Meetingto be held on May 30th 2019. The
Company has beenadvised to comply with the provisions and the company is in the process of complying with the
provisionsof theAct as certified bythe Management.

1. Thestatusof theCompanyduring thefinancialyearhasbeenthatof a ListedPublicCompany.

15. TheCompanybeinga listed entityhascompliedwith theprovisionsof the ListingAgreement.Wereport that, duringtheyearunderreview:

Wehavealsoexaminedcompliancewith theapplicableclausesof the following:

13, TheCompanyhas:
a. nounpaiddividends,
b. not issueddebenturesand
c. not acceptedfixeddeposits

Sothereis noneedfortransferring amountto the InvestorEducationandProtectionFundduringtheperiodunderscrutiny.

14. As informed by the Management.the Company has paid all its Statutory dues and satisfactory arrangements have
beenmadefor arrearsof any suchdues.1) SecretarialStandardsissuedby the Instituteof CompanySecretariesof India,to theextentapplicable

12, TheCompanyhasnot declaredandpaiddividendsto its shareholdersduringtheperiod underscrutiny.7. IndianBoilersAct 1923
8. TheWater(PreventionandControlof Pollution)Act. 1974.
9. TheAir (Prevention&Controlof Pollution)Act, 1981
10. TheEnvironment(Protection)Act, 1986.
11. TheLegalMetrologyAct.
12. TheStandardofWeight&Measures(Enforcement)Act, 1985.
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CSNBalasubramanian

DesignatedPartner
BVRand Associates Company SecretariesLLP

FCSNo. F6439
C P No.: 4996

Cochin
27/05/2019

The SecretarialAudit report is neitheran assuranceas to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectivenesswithwhich themanagementhasconductedthe affairsof theCompany.

7.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management.Ourexaminationwas limitedto the verificationof procedureontest basis.

6.

Whereever required,we haveobtained the Managementrepresentationabout the Complianceof laws, rules and
regulationsandhappeningof eventsetc,

5,

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

4.

The verification was done on test basis to ensurethat correct facts are reflected in Secretarialrecords. Webelieve
that theprocessandpractices,wefollowed providea reasonablebasisfor our opinion.

3.

Wehavefollowed the audit practices and process as were appropriateto obtain reasonableassuranceabout the
correctnessof thecontents of theSecretarialrecords.

2.

Maintenanceof Secretarialrecord is the responsibility of the managementof the Company.Our responsibility is to
expressanopinionon thesesecretarialrecordsbasedon ouraudit.

1.

Ourreport of evendateisto be readalongwith this letter.

To,
TheMembers
PRIMA AGRO L1MITEO

Annexure A'
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.. CSNBalasubramanian
DesignatedPartner

BVRandAssociates Company SecretariesLLP
FCSNo, F6439
C PNo.: 4996

Cochin
27/05/2019

We FurtherReport That:
The compliance with regardto the following Acts is pointedout below:

1, The CompetitionAct, 2002:-0verall Complianceunder the Act complied by the Company.
2, TheKeralaPanchayatRajAct andKeralaMunicipalitiesAct:-TheCompanyhascompliedwith theprovisionsof theAct.
3, TheKeralaShops& EstablishmentAct, 1960:-0verall ComplianceundertheAct compliedby theCompany,
4. Kerala Industrial Establishments (National & Festival Holidays Act) 1958:- The Company has complied with the

provisionsof theAct.
5. Sexual Harassment of Women at the work place (prevention. prohibition and redressal) Act, 2013:· Overall

ComplianceundertheAct complied by theCompany.
6, FoodsafetyandStandardsAct, 2006:·TheCompanyhascompliedwith theprovisionsof theAct.
7. IndianBoilersAct 1923:-TheCompanyhascompliedwith theprovisions of theAct.
8. TheWater (PreventionandControl of Pollution)Act, 1974:-TheCompany has obtained necessary license under the

Act.
9. TheAir (Prevention&Controlof Pollution)Act, 1981:·TheCompanyhasobtainednecessarylicenseundertheAct.
10. TheEnvironment(Protection)Act, 1986:- TheCompanyhasobtainednecessarylicenseundertheAct.
11. TheLegalMetrologyAct:-TheCompanyhascompliedwith theprovisions of theAct.
t 2. TheStandardof Weight &Measures (Enforcement)Act, 1985:·TheCompanyhascomplied with the provisions of the

Act.

Wefurther report that:
Thereareadequatesystems andprocesses in the company commensuratewith the sizeand operationsof the company to
monitor and ensurecompliancewith applicablelaws, rules. regulationsandguidelines,

This Report is to be readwith our letter of evendatewhich is annexedas Annexure-A and forms an integral part of this
report.

9, TheCompanyhascomplied with theprovisions of the SecuritiesandExchangeBoardof India (Registrarsto an Issue
andShareTransferAgents)Regulations,1993 regardingthe CompaniesAct and dealingwith client;

10. The provisions of Securities and ExchangeBoard of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 are not
applicableforthe Companyduringthe periodunderscrutiny,

11. Theprovisionsof the SecuritiesandExchangeBoardof India (Buybackof Securities)Regulations,1998with regardto
buybackof Equitysharesarenotapplicableforthe Companyduring theperiodunderscrutiny,

12, TheCompany has providedE-voting facility to the members and the Companyhas enteredin to try party agreement
betweenRTAandNSDLascertified by themanagement.

13, TheCompany had complied with the Provisions of The Competition Act, 2002 with regard to prohibition of anti­
competitive agreements, abuse of dominance and ensuring of competition advocacy. As per the verification. the
Companyis ensuringfair competition inthemarketamong its competitors,
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NO.of Shares heldat the beginningof the %
Categoryof No. of Sharesheldat the end of the year Change
Shareholders year (As on 01.04.2018J (As on 31.03.2019J during

the year
%01 %01TotalDemat Physical Total Share Demat Physical Total Total
s Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian

IndividuaVHUF 812800 42500 855300 16.46 85698 0 85698 16.5 0
CentralGovernment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
StateGovernment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BodiesCorporates 887900 0 887900 17.09 887900 0 887900 17.09 0
BankS/F1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub Total (A) (1) 1700700 42500 1743200 33.56 1744838 0 1744838 33.59 0.04

(i) Category-wiseShareHolding

IV. SHAREHOLDINGPATIERN (Equity Share Capital Breakupas percentage 01Total Equity)

III. PARTICULARSOFHOLDING,SUBSIDIARYANDASSOCIATECOMPANIES- NIL

NICCODE:2171

(All the business activities contributing 10%or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

II. PRINCIPALBUSINESSACTIVITIESOFTHECOMPANY

1 CIN L15331KL1987PLC004833
2 RegistrationDate 20.07.1987
3 Nameof the Company PRIMAAGROLTO
4 Category/Sub-categoryof theCompany Public Company

Limited by shares
Door No.V/679-C, Industrial DevelopmentArea,

6 Address of the Registeredoffice & contact details Muppathadam.P.O., Edayar,Cochin-683110
Ph: 0484-255153312551534.
Email:primaedavar«'i)Qmail.com
Mls_VentureCapital andCorporate Investments Pvt Ltd.

Name,Address & contact details of the Registrar& (Category- 1, Registrars)
7 12-10-167,Bharatnagar, Hyderabad- 500 018,TransferAgent, if any. Tel: 040-23818475, Fax:040-2386024,

E-mail: info@vccilindia.com.

REGISTRATION& OTHERDETAILS

FORMNO_MGT9
EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019
Pursuantto Section92 (3) of theCompaniesAct, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management&

Administration) Rules,2014.

(2) Foreign
Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals ( Non
ResidentsForeign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals)
Government 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ForeignPortfolio 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Investors
Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub Total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total (A)(1)+(A)(2) 1700700 42500 1743200 33.56 1744838 1744838 0 33.59 0

B. Public
Shareholdin 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9

(1) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mutual Funds/UTI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
VentureCaptial 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Funds
AhemateInvestment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Funds
ForeignPortfolio
Investors-Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(FPI)
Financial 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Institutions/Banks
Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Companies
ProvidentFunds/ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0PensionFunds
Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub Total (B) (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(2)Central
GovernmenVState 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Government(s)
Sub Totat B 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(3)Non-lnstltutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individual
shareholdersholding 622510 2598500 3221010 62 749378 2368400 3117778 60 2nominal share capital
uotoas, 2 lakh
Individual
shareholdersholding
nominal share capital 57350 81200 138550 2.67 228065 20700 248765 4.79 2.12
in excessOfRs. 2
lakh
NBFCsregistered 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0with RBI
EmployeeTrusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Overseas
Oepositories(holding 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0DRs) (balancing
fiQurei

NICCodeof the
ProducVserviceSINo.

ANNEXUREII
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..EI

Shareholdingat the CumulativeShareholding
beginningof the year during the year

SN Foreachof the Top 10 Shareholders No, of % of total No, of % of total
Shares shares Shares shares

1 PANKAJV KARANI 60500 1,16 43698 0,84
2 RAMESHCHIMANLALSHAH 32000 0,62 32000 0,62
3 NIREJV PAUL 25350 0.49 25350 0.49
4 ABHIPRACAPITALLTD 21300 0.41 21300 0.41
5 GAUTAMBAJORIA 20700 0.4 20700 0.4

SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of Total
MD/WTD/Manager Amount

(Rs.Lac)
Name S,K,Gupta Swati Gupta
Designation CMD WTD
Gross Salary
(a).Salary as per provisions contained in section 17 (1) 27.00 21,00 48,00of the Income Tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0

1 (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- 0 0 0tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option 0 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0
4 Commission 0 0 0
5 - as % of prom 0 0 0

- others, specify 0 0 0
Total (A) 0 21,00 48,00

(iii) ShareholdingPatternof top ten Shareholders
(OtherthanDirectors Promotersand Holdersof GDRsandADRs)

A Remuneration to Managing director Whole time Directors and/or Manager

VI. REMUNERATIONOF DIRECTORSAND KEYMANAGERIALPERSONNEL

V. INDEBTNESS
The Company has not availed any loan during the year and is a debt free company.

SI Shareholdingat the Shareholdingat the endof
No, Shareholder'sName beginningof the year- the year - 31,03,2019 % changein01.04,2018

% of total shareholding
No, of sharesof No, of % of total duringthe
Shares the shares sharesof the year

company company
1, SARITAJINDAL 25000 .48 25000 .48 0
2, R K AGARWAL 17500 ,34
3, SAJJANKUMARGUPTA 183000 3,52 183000 3,52 0
4, SANJAYGUPTA 391600 7,54 391600 7,54 0
5, DIMPLEAGARWALA 25000 .48 24638 .47 0
6, SWATIGUPTA 1300 ,03 20800 .4 0,03
7, SUSHILA GUPTA 211900 4,08 211900 4,08 0
8, AYVAPPAREALESTATE 274300 5,28 274300 5,28 0PRIVATELIMITED
9, PRIMACREDITSLIMITED 156400 3,01 156400 3,01 0
10, PRIMAALLOYSPRIVATE 160000 3,08 160000 3,08 0LIMITED
11, AYVAPPAROLLERFLOUR 297200 5,72 297200 5,72 0MILLSLTD

Total 1744838 33,56 1744838 33,59 0,03

Shareholding of each Directors Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding duringSN and each Key Managerial
Personnel year the year

No, of shares % of total shares No, of shares % of total shares
1 S,K,Gupta

At the beginning of the year 183000 3,52 183000 3.52
Chanoes durinq the year Nil 0.00 Nil 0.00
At the end of the year 183000 3.52 183000 3,52

2 Swati Gupta
At the beginning of the year 1300 0,03 1300 0.03
Changes during the year 19500 0.37 19500 0.37
At the end of the year 20800 0.4 20800 0.4

(ii) Shareholdingof Promoter

(iv) Shareholding of Direclors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Any other
BodiesCorporate 56062 25200 81262 1,56 50991 25100 76091 1.46 ,1
CleanncMember 7272 7272 7272 0.14 4658 0 4658 .09 0,05
Trust 0 0 0 0 1000 0 1000 ,02 ,02
Non-Resident 3606 3606 3606 ,07 1770 0 1770 ,03 ,04Individuals
Sub-total(B)(3) 746800 3451700 3451700 66.44 1035862 2414200 3450062 66.4 0
Total Public (B) 746800 2704900 3451700 66.44 1035862 2414200 3450062 66.4 0(1)+ (B)(2)': (8)(3)

C, Sharesheldby
Custodianfor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
GDRs& ADRs

GrandTotal 2447500 2747400 5194900 100 2780700 2414200 5194900 100(A+B+C)

'Mif&i.t§N'''I 132nd Annual Report 20180191

6 SHRI PARASRAMHOLDINGSPVT.LTD 17100 0,33 17100 0,33

7 KARANSUNDEEPKARNA 16402 0,32POONAMSUNDEEPKARNA -

8 SUNDEEPARJUNKARNA 16092 0,31 43048 0.84
9 DR RAMESHCHIMANLAL SHAH 15800 0,3
10 MEENAGUPTA 15000 0,29 15000 0.29
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-.. D. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
a. The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year - NIL
b. The Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows - NIL

The company, its directors or other officers were not subject to Penalties/Punishment!Compounding of
offences during the FY2018-2019.

6.Benelits
a) Quality of products can be improved and cost of production can be reduced.
b) Scoring high points in evaluation by reputed buyers.

PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:VII.

5.Efforts
To develop products of International Quality and Standards and implementation of total Quality Assurance
System.

4. Expenditure in R&D
Specific expenditure of recurring or capital nature is not involved in Technology absorption, adoption and
innovation.

3. Future plan of action
a) To acquire Cost-efficiency in manufacturing operations through better methods and techniques of

production.
b) To Increase production Volume and storage facility.
c) To develop more automation for loading and unloading.
d) To install rain water harvesting well recharge system.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D
a) Increase in production and capacity utilization.
b) Repeat order from customers due to consistency in quality.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT
1. Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the company.

a) Quality Up gradation
b) Productivity enhancement
c) Quality Control Management

SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total
Amount

Name V.R.Sadasivan Pillai
Designation CEO CFO CS
Gross salary 0 0 13.77 13.77
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 0 0 0 017(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 0 0 0 01961

1 (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 0 0 0 0Income- tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option 0 0 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0

Commission 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 04 - as % of profit 0 0 0 0- others, specify 0 0 0 0

5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 13.77 13.77

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD C. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Disclosure of particulars with respect to technology absorption:-(Rs /lac)

(Note. Increase In Per Ton Power cost was due to the hike In the price of Firewood)

Particulars For the year 2018-19 For the Year 2017 -1B
Actual Production 120271.87 MT 1,17,771.75 MT
Total Power and Fuel Charges RS.2,56,55,642.00 Rs. 2,36,84,164.00
Consumption Per MT Rs.213.31 RS.201.10

B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PROOUCTION
The company manufactures only Animal Feed and power and fuel consumption per unit of production was
as follows;

Total
SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Amount

Independent Directors VanshikaRathi VedikaAgarwala
Fee for attending board committee meetings 0 0 0

1 Commission 0 0 0
Others, please specify 0 0 0
Total (1) 0 0 0
Other Non-Executive Directors 0 0 0

2 Total (2) 0 0 0
Total (B)=(1 +2) 0 0 0

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
The Company continues its efforts to improve methods for energy conservation and utilization by

(1) More usage of electricity purchased from KSEB.
(2) Improved efficiency of own generation by usage of diesel generator only for emergencies and as

stand by.
(3) Intensified vigil on wastage/leakage control.

B. Remuneration to other Directors
ANNEXURE III
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In general the Audit Committee reviews the Audit and internal control procedures, accounting policies and
the Company's financial reporting process and ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient
and credible and exercises the powers as recommended from time to time by SEBI, Stock Exchanges
and/or under the Companies Act, 2013. Further your Audit Committee also reviews the following information
mandatorily:

The terms of reference of the committee inter alia include:
Succession planning for Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees, Identifying and selection of candidates
for appointment of Directors/lndependent Directors based on certain laid down criteria's, Identifying potential individuals
for appoimment of KeyManagerial personnel andother senior managerial position. Review the performance of the Board of
Directors and Senior Management personnel including Keymanagerial personnel based on certain criteria approved by the
Board. While reviewing the performance, the committee ensures that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retainandmotivate the bestmanagerial talents, remuneration commensurate with the performance of individualand

The Audit Committee at the Board level of your Company acts as a link between the Independent Auditors,
the Management and the Board of Directors. The Audit committee interacts with the Independent Auditors,
Secretarial Auditors and Cost Auditors and reviews and recommends their appointment and remuneration.
The Audit Committee is provided with all necessary assistance and information for enabling them to carry
out its function effectively.

(A) Independent Audit Committee

OTHER COMMITIEES AT BOARD LEVEL

Agenda of the Board Meeting and Notes on Agenda are circulated to the Directors as far as possible well in
advance of each Board Meeting. At the Board meeting elaborate presentations are made to the Board. The
members discusses each agenda item freely in detail.

(C) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSRCommittee)

Even though the CSR provisions are not applicable as per Section 135 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Company had
voluntarily constituteda sub-conmittee of the Board called CSR Committee consldennq the sustainable development by
delivering economic, SOCialand environmental benefits for all stakeholders. The CSR Committee of your Company
comprises of Mr. Ladhu Singh·Chairperson, Miss Vanshika Rathi and Miss Vedika Agarwala members. During the year
the Committee met once on 28th May 2018 and reviewed the CSRactivities undertaken by the Company.

(0) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In compliance of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 the Board renamed the Remuneration committee as 'Nomination
and Remuneration Committee. Your Board has re-constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee which now
comprises of Mr. Ladhu Singh- Chairperson, andMiss VanshikaAgarwala & Miss VedikaAgarwala as Members.

Four Board Meetings were held during the year during 2018-19 on 30.05.2018, 31.07.2018, 30.10.2018 &
14.02.2019

The Committee comprises of Mrs. Swati Gupta· Chairperson, Miss Vanshika Rathiand Miss VedikaAgarwala as members.
During the year under review the committee met on 34 times to deal with various matters referred above. Mr V R
Sadasivan Pillai, Company Secretary, being Compliance Officer acts as Secretary to the Committee to discharge the
function of the Committee and to place a report ateach Boardmeeting onmatters dealt by the committee each Quarter.

As on 31st March, 2019 no complaints remained unattended/pending more than thirty days.The company has no share
transfers/transmission pending as on 31st March, 2019.

Your Company's Board of Directors plays primary role in ensuring good governance, smooth functioning of
the Company and in the creating of shareholder value. The Board's role, functions, responsibility and
accountability are clearly defined. As part of its function, your Board periodically reviews all the relevant
information which is required to be placed before it pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and in
particular reviews and approves corporate strategies, business plans, annual budgets, projects and capital
expenditure. Your Board not only monitors the Company's overall corporate performance it also set
standards of corporate behavior, ensures transparency in corporate dealing and compliance with the laws
and regulations.

(8) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

In compliance with the provisions of Listing agreement and Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013, your company re­
constituted this committee as 'Stakeholders Relationship Committee". This committee of the Board of your Company
looks into various issues relating to shareholders/investors including transfer and transmission of shares held by
shareholders in physical format as well as in demat form and tracks investor complaints and suggest measures for
improvement from time to time.(B) Role of Board of Directors

As on 31 st March, 2019, the Company's Board consists of Four Directors having considerable professional
experience in their respective fields. On 30-5-2019 one more independent women director was appointed
and one Executive director was re-designated as CFO and Director. Out of the total Five, three are
Independent Directors and two are Executive Directors including one Woman Director& CFO and the
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. The Composition of the Board is in Conformity with
clause 49 of Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges and as per Companies Act,2013 which is effective
as on 31 st March, 2016.

During the year under review the Audit Committee met four times on 28.05.2018, 30.07.2018. 29.10.2018 &12,02.2019
to deliberate on various matters.

Composition of the Board and category of Directors

The Audit Committee comprises of, Mr. Ladhu Singh, Miss Vanshika Rathi and Miss Vedika Agarwala. All are Independent
Directors of the Company and are financially literate and having accounting and related Administrative and Financial
Management Expertise. Mr. V R Sadasivan Pillai, Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee. The
Chairman ofthe Audit Committee is Mr. Ladhu Singh.(A) Board of Directors

The company aims at not only its own growth but also maximization of benefits to the shareholders,
employees, customers, government and also the general public at large. For this purpose the company
continuously strives to improve its level of overall efficiency through good corporate governance, which
envisages transparency, professionalism and accountability in all its operations. We, Prima Agro Limited,
are committed to good corporate governance and its adherence to the best practices of true spirits at all
times. Our corporate Governance philosophy rests on five basic tenets viz., Board's accountability, value
creation, strategic guidance, transparency and equitable treatment to all stakeholders.

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial conditions and results of operations;
2. Statement of significant related party transactions submitted by themanagement;
3. Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses if any issued by the statutory auditors;
4. Internal Audit report relating to internal control weaknesses, if any and implementation of action points arising

there from and
5. Theappointment. removal and terms of remuneration of the Internal Auditors
6. Quatertyandannual financial statements and
7. Risk assessment and minimization procedures

Overview Management Reviews Management Reports Financiat Statements
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-iv. Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, and strictures imposed on the company by
Stock Exchange, SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during
the last three years. None

(d) They have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:
i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;-

iii. The details of related party transactions are disclosed in Note No. 29 attached to and forming part
of the accounts.

ii. All transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and at arm's length.
The company has not entered into any transaction of a material nature with any of the related
parties which are in conllict with the interest of the company.(c) They accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and

that they have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company pertaining to
the financial report and they have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee deficiencies in the
design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e., transactions of the company of
material nature, with its promoter, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives
etc., that may have potential conflict with the interests of company at large:

(b) There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

8. Disclosures:these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material facts or
contain statements that might be misleading; and

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

Yes
No
No

Whether any Special Resolution passed in the previous 3 AGMs
Whether special resolutions were passed through postal ballots
Are votes proposed to be conducted through postal ballots this year

(a) They have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow statement for the year ended 31 st
March,2019 and that to the best of their knowledge and belief that:

The code has been circulated to all members of the Board and senior management and the compliance of
the same has been affirmed by them.
Mr. S.K.Gupta , Chairman & Managing Director and Mr. V.R. Sadasivan Pillai, General Manager - Finance &
Company Secretary of the Company have certified to the Board that:

Year Location Date Time No. of special resolutions
passed

2015-16 Door NO,V/679-C,IDA, Muppathadam P.O.
22.08.16 11AM 5Edavar

2016-17 Door NO,V/679-C,IDA, Muppathadam P.O. 16.09.17 11AM 1Edayar

2017-18 Door NO,V/679-C,IDA, Muppathadam P.O. 19.11.18 11AM 3Edayar

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management of the
company. The term senior management means personnel of the company who are members of its core
management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally this would comprise all members of management
one level below the executive directors, including all functional heads.

(i) The Annual General Meetings for the last three years were held as follows:CODE OF CONDUCT AND CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

7. General Body Meetings

Rs, 21,00,000.00
Nil
Nil

Mr. V.R. Sadasivan Pillai, General Manager- Finance and Company Secretary has taken over as Compliance
Officer w.e.from 31.01.2011. He has been appointed under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 as a
Key Managerial Personnel and Compliance officer. He takes care of all legal compliance of the company
from time to time.

Rs, 27,00,000.00
Nil
Nil

Name and Designation 01 the Compliance Officer(s):

V .R. Sadasivan Pillai
General Manager Finance and

Company Secretary

S.K. Gupta
Chairman So Managing DirectorAll decisions relating to the remuneration of the Directors were taken by the Board of Directors of the

Company and on the recommendations from the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Audit
Committee and in accordance with the Share holders' approval wherever necessary.
Details for remuneration paid / to be paid to the Directors for the year under review are as under:
Name of the Director: Mr S.K. Gupta
Salary, benefits, bonus etc paid during the year 2018-19
Commission Due/paid/payable for 2018-19
Sitting fees (for Board and its committees)
Name of the Director: Mrs Swati Gupta
Salary, benefits, bonus etc paid during the year 2018-19
Commission Due/paid/payable for 2018-19
Sitting fess(for Board and its committees)

REMUNERATION OF NON- EXECUTIVE / EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

"The company has obtained from all the members of the Board and senior management, affirmation that
they have complied with the code of conduct for directors and senior management in respect of the financial
year 2017-18"

We hereby confirm that:
(E) Risk Management Committee
Evaluation of Business Risk and managing the risk has always been an ongoing process in your Company.
The Company has set up a risk management framework to identify, monitor and minimize risk and also to
identify business opportunities.
The Audit Committee also functions as the Risk Management Committee.

ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and

iii) Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or any employee having a significant role in the Company's internal
control system over financial reporting.

During the year the Committee met once on 28'h May 2018.A1I the members were present at the meeting.

group and also maintains a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting both short and long term
objectives of the company.
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A detailed report on Managerial Discussion and Analysis is enclosed herewith as part of Annual Report.-
The quarterly results of the company are published in Janayugam, Malayalam daily and in Financial Express,
English Daily.

9. Means of Communication Shareholders Shares
Shares

Number % tolotal Amount (in Rs.) %tolotal

Upto - 500 11639 92.62 1814180 34.92
501 - 1000 562 4.47 464729 8.95
1001 - 2000 225 1.79 332147 6.39
2001 - 3000 52 0.41 130081 2.5

Quarterly results:

12. Distribution of shareholding as on 31" March 2019

12. Share transfer system: During the year the share transfers which were received in physical forms and
for which documents were valid and complete in all respects, were processed and the share certificates
were returned within the prescribed time from the date of receipt through the Company's RTA.

The Audit Committee, has been designated by the Board for reviewing the adequacy of the risk management
framework of the Company, the key risks associated with the businesses of the Company and the measures
are taken in place to minimize the same and thereafter the details are presented to and discussed at the
Board meeting. The risk management issues are discussed in the Management Discussion and Analysis
Report.

11. Performance In comparison to broad-based Indices: NA

Your Company has a comprehensive risk management policy. You Company has laid down procedures to
inform Board members about the risk assessment and minimization procedures. These procedures are
periodically reviewed to ensure that executive management controls the risks through properly defined
framework.

(c) Risk Management

The Directors and senior management are to maintain confidentiality of such reporting and ensure that the
whistle blowers are not subjected to any discriminatory practice.

The reports received from any employee will be reviewed by the audit committee. It is affirmed that no
person has been denied access to the audit committee in this respect.

(b) Whistle blower policy
The company has put in place a mechanism of reporting illegal or unethical behavior. Employees are free to
report violations of laws, rules, regulations or unethical conduct to their immediate supervisor/notified
persons.

The Board has constituted a remuneration committee consisting of three directors all of whom are non
executive directors, the chairman of the committee being an independent director. The remuneration
committee recommends/reviews remuneration of the Directors

Year&Month High Price Low Price Total No of shares
2018-19 (Rs) (RS) dealt

April 33.80 33.80 13372

May 42.95 31.60 124020

June 30.10 19.50 78714

July 29.50 19.40 43438

August 29.10 18.80 39780

September 20.75 15.95 20989

October 18.30 12.55 17165

November 20.55 14.75 23076

December 16.26 13.25 12539

January-2019 16.25 12.35 17828

February 14.96 11.75 20800

March 16.80 12 18772

(a) Remuneration Committee

Market price Data (Face value of Rs10) (BSE) : High, low and lotal No of shares dealt during the
Year 2018-19

The company complies with the following non-mandatory requirements under clause 49 with reference to
Companies Act, 2013 relating to Audit Committee.

Dividend recommended for the year :
Listing on stock exchange
Stock Code

vii. Adoption of non-mandatory requirements under clause 49 and as applicable under Companies Act,
2013

Thursday, 26'" September 2019, at 11:00 AM
Door NO,V/679-C,IDA,Muppathadam P.O. Edayar, Cochin- 683 110
1" April 2018 to 31~ March 2019
20th September 2019 to 26"' September 2019 (Both days
inclusive)
NIL
Bombay and National Stock Exchanges
BOMBAY: 519262

Annual General Meellng:
Day, Date and Time
Venue
Financial Year
Annual Book Closure

vi. Compliance Certificate from the auditors Certificate from the auditors of the company confirming
compliance with the mandatory requirements under clause 49 of the listing agreement is annexed
to this report. This certificate has also been forwarded to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of
company are listed.

10. General Shareholder Information:v. Compliance with Accounting Standards In the preparation of financial statements there is no
deviation from the prescribed Accounting Standards.
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13. Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity: The Company has arranged agreements with National
Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) for
Dematerialisation of shares through Venture Capital and Corporate Investments Pvt. Ltd.The Company's
shares are regularly traded on the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, in electronic form. Under the Depository
System, the International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the Company Shares is
INE297D01018.

Venture Capital and Corporate Investments Pvt. Ltd
(Category- I Registrars)
12-10-167, Bharat Nagar,
Hyderabad - 500 018
Ph: 040-23818475, Fax:040-23868024
Email:inlo@vccilindia.com

1B. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:

The Company Secretary
Prima Agro Ltd
Door No.vt679-C, Industrial Development Area
Muppathadam .P.O., Edayar, Cochin - 683 110
Ph: 0484-2551533/2551534
Email:primaedayar@gmail.com
CIN:L15331 KL1987PLC004833

17. Address for correspondence:

Trivandrum Unit
Industrial Development Area
Plot No. 71, Kochuveli
Trivandrum - 695 021

Edayar Unit
Industrial Development Area
Muppathadam P.O., Edayar
Cochin- 683 110

16. Plant locations:

SEBI, vide amendment dated December 22, 2015 to Regulation 34 (2) (I) 01 SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015, has extended the applicability 01 Business Responsibility
Reports to top five hundred listed companies only based on market capitalization as on March 31, of every
year. This is not applicable to your Company and therefore the said Business Responsibility Report is not
included.

No. 01 shares Percent
Category Category Shareholder No. 01 Total No. held age to
Code shareholders 01 shares dematerialized total

lorm shares
(A) Promoter and Promoter Group
(1) Indian
(a) Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 6 856938 856938 16.50
(b) Bodies Corporate 4 887900 887900 17.09

Sub-Total (A) (1) 10 1744838 1744838 33.59
(2) Foreign

Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding 01 Promoter
and Promoter Group 10 1744838 1744838 33.59
A~ (A)(1) + (A)(2)
Public Shareholding

(1) Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0
(b) Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total (8)(1) 0 0 0 0
(2) Non-Institutions

Bodies Corporate 35 76091 50991 1.46
(b) Individuals

i.lndividual Shareholders holding 12503 3117778 749378 60.02nominal share capital upto Rs.2 Lakh

ii.lndividual Shareholders holding
nominal share capital in excess of 6 248765 228065 4.79
Rs.2Lakh

c) Corporate 0 0 0 0
d) Clearing Member 4 4658 4658 0.09
e} Trust 1 1000 1000 0.02
f) Non Resident Individuals 7 1770 1770 0.03

Sub-Total (B) (2) 12556 3450062 1035862 66.41
Total Public Shareholding 12556 3450062 1035862 66.41B~(B)(1)+(8)(2)
Total (A)+(B) 12556 3450062 1035862 66.41

Shareholding Patten as on 31" March, 2019:
15. Applicability of Business Responsibility Reports.

14. Outstanding GDR/ADR/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion Instruments,
conversion date and impact on equity: Nil

3001 - 4000 17 0.14 60240 1.16
4001 - 5000 19 0.15 89631 1.73
5001 - 10000 29 0.23 206150 3.97
10001 and above 23 0.18 2097742 40.38
Total 12556 100 5194900 100
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SdI­
CS N Balasubramanian

DeSignatedPartner
BVR and Associates Company Secretaries LLP

FCSNo. F6439
C P No.: 4996

Place: Cochin
Date: 09.08.2019

For VBV ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN013524S
CA VIPIN, FCA

Partner
Membership No.215126

Place: Kochi
Date: 30-05-2019

On the basis of written representation/declaration received from directors and taken on record by the Board
of Directors as on 31" March 2019, none of the directors on the Board of the company has been debarred
or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by SEBI/Ministry of Corporate
Affairs or any such statutory authority

In pursuance of sub clause (i) of clause 10 of Part C of Schedule V of Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 in respect of Prima Agro Limited,1 hereby certify
that:

On the basis of my examination of the records produced, explanations and information furnished, I certify
that the company has complied with all the conditions of the corporate governance as stipulated in the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.This Certificate is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness withwhich the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

CERTIFICATE FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE
Pursuant to clause 10 of part C of Schedule V of SEBI (lODR) Regulations 2015

I have obtained all the necessary information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of certification. The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is
the responsibility of the company's management. My examination was limited to a review of procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the
corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
company.

S.K.Gupta
Chairman cum Managing Director

Place:Kochi
Date:31-7-2019

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Prima Agro Limited for the
year ended 31st March, 2019 as stipulated in Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V (E) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

I hereby declare that aUthe Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance
with Prima Agro Ltd code of conduct for the year ended 31st March 2019.

To the Members of Prima Agro Limited

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCTAUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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....Place: Kochi
Date:31-07-201g

there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.

there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year.

there are no frauds of which we are aware, that involves management or other employees who

have a significant role in the company's internal control system.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are

relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules

made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Swati Gupta
Deputy Managing Director & CFO

S.K.Gupta
Chairman cum Managing Director

Basis for Opinion

We are responsible for establishing and maintain internal controls for financial reporting and have evaluated

the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and disclosed

to the auditors and audit committee, the deficiencies in the design and operation of such internal controls

and the steps taken to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the audit committee that:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards

prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of

affairs of the Company as at March 31,2019, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year are

fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct.

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of PRIMA AGRO LTO ("the Company"),

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other

Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year

ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

(hereinafter referred to as"the standalone financial statements").

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material facts or

contain statements that might be misleading;

these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affair and are in

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year under review and to the

best of our knowledge and belief:

Opinion

INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF PRIMA AGRO LTD

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statement
CHIEF EXECUTIVEOFFICER(CEO) ANO CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER(CFO) CERTIFICATION

We,S.K.Gupta, Chairman cum Managing Director& CEOand Swati Gupta, Deputy Managing Director (Whole

Time Director) & CFOof Prima Agro Ltd, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that:
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitativefactors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluatingthe results of our work; and (ii) to evaluatethe effect
of any identifiedmisstatements in the financial statements.-..

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achievesfair presentation.

The Company's Boardof Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparationof these standalonefinancial statementsthat give a true and fair view
of the financial posmon,financial performance,total comprehensiveincome, changesin equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordancewith the Ind AS and other accountingprinciplesgenerally accepted
in India. This responsibility also includes maintenanceof adequateaccounting records in accordance
with the provisionsof the Act for safeguarding the assetsof the Companyand for preventingand detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimatesthat are reasonableand prudent; and design, implementationand maintenanceof
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparationand presentationof the standalone
financial statementsthat give a true and fair view and are free from materialmisstatement,whether due to
fraud or error.

The CompaniesManagementand Board of Directors are responsiblefor the other information. The other
Information comprises the information included in the company's annual report, but does not include the
standalonefinancial statementsand our auditor's reportthereon.

Other Information

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Undersection 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in placeand the operatingeffectivenessof suchcontrols.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and relateddisclosures made by management.

Concludeon the appropriatenessof management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
condition that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate,to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. Wealso:

Identify and assess the risks of materialmisstatement of the standalonefinancial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsiveto those risks, and obtain audit
evidencethat is sufficient and appropriateto provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assuranceabout whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonableassurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guaranteethat an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonablybe expectedto influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalonefinancial statements.

Sr. No. KeyAudit Matter

1 Accuracy of recognition, measurement, We assessedthe Company'sprocess to identify the
presentation and disclosures of revenues in impact of adoption of new revenue accounting
view of the adoption of Ind AS 115 "Revenue standard. Our audit approach consisted testing of
from Contracts with Customers"(new the designand operatingeffectivenessof the internal
AccountingStandard). controls and substantivetesting as follows:

· Evaluatedthe design of internal controls relating
to the implementation of the new revenue
accountingstandard.

· Selectedsample of the controls and tested the
operating effectiveness of the internal control,
analysedand identifiedthe distinct performance
and obligations in these contracts.

· Compared these performance obligation with
that identifiedand recordedby the company.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeingthe Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor'S Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

In preparing the standalonefinancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless managementeither intends to liquidate the Company
or to ceaseoperations, or has no realistic alternativebut to do so.

KeyAudit Mailers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalonefinancial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalonefinancial statementsas a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separateopinion on these matters. We have determinedthe matters described
belowto bethe keyaudit mattersto be communicatedin our report.
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Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the..h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:..

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls.

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial control based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

Report on the Internal Financial controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause [i] 01 Sub-section 3 01
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"l.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Prima Agro Limited ("the
Company") as on March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules,2014.

ANNEXURE "A"TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement' section of

our report of even date)
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

CA VIPIN M, FCA
Partner

Membership No: 215126
Place: Gochin - 16
Dale : 30/05/2019

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

For VBV ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 013524S
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts
except otherwise stated in the financials.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including anysignificant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during ouraudit.
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..vii. In respect of Statutory dues,

Place : Cochin-16
Date : 30/05/2019

vi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government
has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies
Act.

For V8V ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 013524S
CA VIPIN M, FCA

Partner
Membership No: 215126

EI

a) Due to lack of adequate information, we are unable to comment on the rate of interest, term of
repayment and other terms and conditions on which loans have been taken from! granted to
companies, firm & other parties listed in the register maintained U/S 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
which are prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company since the terms are not defined.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and subject to clause (iii)
above, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any deposit
from the public hence the directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of Section 73 to
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the Rules framed there under are not
applicable to this company.

Opinion
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls system over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company constderlnq the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

S Name of the Company/Firm or loan Granted/ Year end
No Other Parties Relationship (Repaid) during the 8alanceyear
1 Ayyappa Real Estate (Pl Ltd - 8,478.00
2 Prima Alloys (Pl Ltd Entity in which - 7,500.00
3 Prima Beverage (P) Ltd Key Managerial 1,05,507.08 7,86,161,48
4 PAPL Exim India Ltd Person have - 1,16,413.80
5 Prima Credits Ltd significant - 8,600.00
6 Prima Industries Ltd influence 38,99,802.00 79,90,179.00
7 Avvappa Roller Flour Mills Ltd. 1,20,80,660.00 2,48,28581.08

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

ii. As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at
reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

iii. The Company has granted the following loans to companies, firms and other parties covered in the
register maintained u/s.189 under the Companies Act.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:
(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company.
(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use or disposal of the company's assets that could have material effect on the financial statements.

In respect of fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

b) All the fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there is
a regular program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

c) As per the information and explanations provided to us, title deeds of immovable properties are in the
name of the Company as at Balance Sheet date.

ANNEXURE "8" TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referredto in paragraph2 under 'Reporton OtherLegal and RegulatoryRequirements'section of
our report of evendate)

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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EI
Place: Cochin
Date: 30/05/2019

: Cochin-16
: 30/05/2019

Place
Date

For PRIMAAGROLIMITED As per our report of evell date attached
For YBY& ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 013524S

CAVipin M, FCA
Partner

Membership No: 215126

Swati Gupta
DMD

S,K.Gupta
CMD

ForVBV ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN:013524S
CA VIPIN M, FCA

Partner
Membership No: 215126..

The accompanying significant accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the standalone financlal statements
xvi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not

required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly,
the provisions of clause (xvi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
him and hence reporting under clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiv. During the year, theCompany has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

xili. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions
with related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hencereporting under clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order
is not applicable.

xi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, managerial remuneration
has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act. 2013.

ix. The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt
instruments. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, moneys raised
by way of term loans during the year have been applied by the Company for the purposes for which they
were raised.

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company during the year
has not defaulted in repayment of dues or borrowings to financial institutions and banks. The Company
did not have dues to government and debenture holders.

Particulars Note No. As at 31st March As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018 2017

ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets

(al Property, Plant and Equipment 1 42,264,895.00 37,491,624.16 42,912,189.62
(b) Capital Work-In-Progress 1 0.00 3,683,102.37
(c) Biological Assets other than J 50,500.00 50,500.00 50,500.00

bearer plants
(d) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 2 10,224,480.00 10,224,480.00 10,224,480.00
(ii) Others 3 1,252,871.00 982,680.00 922,532.00

€ Deferred Tax Assest 198,357.00
(f) Other Non-Current Assets 4 29,166,730.00 38,053,939.96 21,967,970.88

(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 5 921,544.00 900,560.15 96,669.42
(b) Financial Assets

(il Investments 2 57,669,352.00 41,833,414.97 26,412,110.34
(ii) Trade Receivables 6 3,104,653.00 3,252,874.18 2,527,848.50
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 5,169,586.00 7,200,096.45 4,574,895.16

(c) Other Current Assets 8 3,565,764.00 1,071,895.99 1,979,128.75

Total Assets 153,588,732.00 144,745,168.23 111,668,324.67

EQUITYANDLIABILITY
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 9 51,949,000.00 51,949,000.00 51,949,000.00
(b) Other Equity 10 13,254,530.00 '11,931,612.08 ·42,562,617.82

Liabilities
(1) Non-Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 11 61,753,780.00 63,832,729.67 65,162,600.06

(b) Provisions 12 7,428,778.00 8,439,755.62 8,352,603.00
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities 340,939.00 961,447.00
(d) Other Non-Current Liabilities 13 678,221.00 2,021,298.00 2,021,298.00

(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Trade Payables 14 14,874,954.00 23,757,961.23 21,986,392.30
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 15 3,268,018.00 3,075,712.79 2,741,343.34

[b] Other Current liabilities 16 381,451.00 337,981.00 787,981.00
(c) Current Tax Liabilities (Nct) 17 - 2,921,403.00 268,277.79

Total Equity and Liabilities 153,588,732,00 144,745,168,23 111,668,324.67

x. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material
fraud by or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

PRIMAAGROLIMITED
BALANCESHEETASAT 31ST MARCH2019

Standalone Financia!Statementsa) According to the information and explanations furnished to us and on the basis of our examination of
records, the Company was generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues towards provident fund, investor education protection fund, employees state
insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and other statutory
dues, wherever applicable. There were no arrears of statutory dues as on 31" March 2019 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of sale tax, income tax,
customs duty, wealth tax, excise duty and cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.
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EI- Pbct: CodIin-16
1>3.. ,30.05,2019

CAVIPINM,FCA
Partner

MembershipNo:ZlSIZ6

SWATIGUPTA
Depu[)' Managing DirtCtor

SKGUPTA
Cbairmaa&M.D

Place: Cochin-16
Date ,30.05.2019 For VBV &ASSOCIAT£S

CIIarter-edAccountants
FRN,OI3524S

Hotes:
1 Wand Cash Equi\'altnu indude-u5h in Hand, BalanC'twilh Ib.nks on Iurtem ACCOIJnuand De-posit Act'ounlS
2 Theabove tash &wstatemeM hMbeen prrparedunder the 'Indirect MetOO!l'as stl out in theAft'OuntillgSt~ndard on Cash

ftoo..\. Staltment find J\S.7) issutd by the InstituleofCbaneredActounlantsoflndia
3 Pmious )'tarfigurrs havt been rearnngtd/rtgrooped ","ilereo,·tfnecessary
of This Is the CashOowSUlement reftrred to in our report of el'endale.

For PRIMA AGROLIMITED

SWAT!GUPTA
Deputy Managing Director

SKGUPTA
Chairman & M.O

For PRIMAAGROLIMITED

(Rupees in Decimals)

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
No, 31st March 2019 31st March 2018 31st March 2017

I Revenue fromOperation 18 140,718,083.00 927,192,303.78 118.650.729.50
II Other Income 19 3,977,271.33 2,875,407.31 3,374,115.13
III Total Revenue (1+11) 144,695,354.33 930.067,711.09 122,024,844,63

IV Expenses:
Costof MaterialsConsumed 20 8,016.999.00 796,062,447.60 6,296,444,00
Changein Inventories of FinishedGoods, 21 -20,984.00 -803,890.73 179,907.37Work in Progress and Stock inTrade
EmployeeBenefitExpenses 22 25,293.293.39 21,157,667.62 23,261,466.84
FinanceCosts 23 507,624.00 669,672.31 737,479.43
Depreciation& Amortization Expenses 1 6.264.881.36 6,916,350.98 7.306.707.45
Other Expenses 24 69,334.528.00 65,417,144.67 60,321,743.93

Total Expenses 109,396,341.75 889.419,392.45 98,103,749,02

V Profit before Exceptional Items & Tax (III-IV) 35,299.012.58 40,648,318.64 23,921,095.61
VI Add:ExceptionalItems 298,853.31 207,940.16

Add: Prior Period Items -0.00
VII Profit before Tax (V+VI+VIJ) 35,299.012.58 40,947,171.95 24,129.035.76

VIII Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax 10,000.000.00 12,000,000.00 9,000,000.00
(2) Short/Excess ProvisionofTax 652.168.00 -1,063,325.79
(3) DeferredTax -539,296.00 -620,508.00 -2,203,961.00

IX Profit/(Loss) for the Period (VIII-IX) 25,106,140.58 30.631,005.74 17,332.996,76

X Earning Per EquityShare:
(1) Basic 3,69 4.74 2,18
e2i Diluted 4.74 2.18

StandaloneFinancialStatements

r'arueutars foriheYearended3101nOt9 Forthe 'ear ended 31S1Mmn 2018 Forlhe earended31stMarth
A Cash Flow from Operallng A«lvlllrs

ProfiIBeforl'Ta:casJlff~:altmentofProfilandl.oss 35.299,012,58 ~M!7,111.95 24.ll'1,03~16
Adjustmtnts for:

DeprrdatiQn aoo amortlsatlca of Non-rurTent assets 6,264,881.36 ~916,3sa.911 1,306,701.45
An~~COsts sa1~24.00 669,m.31 7l7.~19.13
lnlete$llncome ·93.7l1li.00 ·618,5a1.00 ~23,964.00
Loss!lProfit) on saltofPropt'!ty,Plam& Eqwpment ·298,853.31 ·207,9·10.16
Loss/(Prolil)onsaltoflm'tsrmtfll ~2S,60S.9S -696,07162
Loss/(Gafn) allmtl1('mtnl oflM"tStmtnl ·3)35.93733 '1,720,698.65 ·1,19II,S94.08
Provision lor Empioyt't' Btnefit ·1,010.977.62 87,152.62 2,793,11224

2.331202.41 4~09,430,97 8)10,787.87
Opmting Profil More \Vomng Capital Changes 37.63UI~,99 ~~SS6,6D2.92 32.439$!l63
MO\·rmenlinWorkingYpilal:

(Incrtasej/DKrew: lnIn~'tnlory ·20,983.85 -1103,8911.13 119,901.37
(tncrtase)/DKreueInTnde Rf('tiv~bb 148)21.18 ·125,025.68 ·]<!O,7I1.50
(Inmase)/Decreast' in Othtr Cumnl AsseIS ·251S76.01 907,232.16 ·m,SDOI5

lncrease/(DKrt>aSt) InTnde Payables ·8,883.00713 1,711,568-93 ·3)38,023.15
Inm~se/(DraeJse) inOlhtr Financl:llLiabihlies 192)05.21 33l,36'l.4S SI0,200)4
IncreueJ(DtmaSt) InOthf'rCurrent L1ablHties 43•• 70,00 -t713S70,10 ~SO,OOO,OO tm4,2S4.73 ~23.10U5 ·3.784MW

(ashGenmlfdfromOper.lllons 28,8S7,244,29 4~S90,8S1~5 2~54,954.49
tess Income Tax Pald(Ne! or rtfund) 15~13,861.00 al83,549,00 9,72HH,00

Net Cash Flo,", rrom/fused in) Operating ActMty 13,041,383.29 38)01)08.65 18,930.430.<9

B Uuh Flow from lnvMting Activities
lnleml RKtivtd 93.18800 618,5a1,00 42],964,00
Procffdsfrom saleof Property.Plan! & Equlpmt'nl 313,000.00 555,00000
PaymtntS for Proptrty. Plant & Equipmt'RI ·7)SS.05O.00 ·IS69,932.21 ·11,433,180.50
(tncrraseJfDecreiJSt In Capital Work-ln·Progms 0 ·3.683,102.37 3.712.382.50
(Additionl}Rtp3)'lllCntof Ad\l;nceGivtfl 8$87)09.96 '16.08S,969.08 ·6.soS,~34.40
(In,,,ase)fDe<''''' InBankDrposil{lDngTmn) ·270.191.00 -60,118.00 6,3]100
(AdditionJjRfpayment In Investments ·12.499.999.70 ·13)15,000.00 ·4.soo,000,00

Het Cash flow from/(usrd inJlnvtstment Acthity -11,144,242.74 ·33,682,564.66 ·11,680,935,40

c Cash Flow frem FinandngAdlvilirs
InttrtslPaid ·sa7~24,00 -669,672.31 ·131,~19.43
Addll~'/(Rop.1jmenl)ofBorrOl'i,gs ·~01S.949,67 ·1)29,870.39 1)82,186,66
Addition/(Rcp.1YlM'nl}oIAd\lana!tann -1)43.077.00 ·109,972.60

Net Cash Flo",' from/(ustd in) Financing ActidlJ ·3.9Z9,650,67 ·1,999,542.70 435)34,63

0 Nellncrease/(I)e(rtm) In Cash" Cash EqulVJlenu ·~03051012 ~2S,lQll9 1,684$29.12
E Opening EblanceofCash &. Cash Equi\·~Il'nl.S J,2oo.096,45 4.514,89S.1' 2,890,06S.~
F ClosingfblanceofCash&CashEqllM!enlS 5,169.586.00 1.200,09U5 4,514$95,16

PRIMAAGROLIMITED
STATEMENTOFPROFIT& LOSSFORTHEYEARENDED31STMARCH2019

(RupteSinDtdmals)

PRIMA AGRO LIMITED
CASHFLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEARENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

SrandahwFlDOJI('iolSrllJCtntllltt
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..Place: Cochin-16
Date: 30.05.2019

CAVIPIN M,FeA
Partner

Membership No: 215126

SWATIGUPTA
Deputy Managing Dh'ector

SKGUPTA
Chairman & M.D

As per our report of even date actached
For VBV& ASSOCIATES
Char'ter'ed Accountants

FRN; 0135245

For PRIMAAGROLIMITED

21,410,702.57-106,207,164.791,850,000.003,268,350.00122,499,517.36

Balance at the
begfnningof the
reporting period,
I.e, 31st March
2019

33,342,314.64Corupreb enstve
lncome for' the year'

Total

-139,549,4·79.441,850,000.003,268,350.00122,499,517.36 -11,931,612.08

Balance at the
beginning of the
reporting pe.-iod,
i.e 1st A )r'i\ 2018

As On 31/03/2019

-11,931,612.08-139,549,479.441,850,000.003,268,350.00122,499,517.36

Baf an ce at the
bcginnlngofthc
rcporrtng por-ted.
t.e. 31st Mar-ch
2018

30,631,005.7430,631,005.74COI1'\pl'ehenslve
rncornc for thc yCO!'

-r-oect

-170,180,4B5.:LB1,850,000.003,268,350.00122,499,517.36 -42,562,617.82

B:liance at the
beginning of the
r-ep.or-t+rrg per-teet.
t.e. 1st Ap r-H 2017

As on 31st Mal cit 2018

-42,562,617.82-170,190,485.181,850,000.003,268,350.00122,499,517.36

Balance at the
beginning of the
r'eportlllg pet'iod,
Lc,31st March
201.7

17,332,996.7617,332,996.76
T'o tn!
Compretrensrve
tncorne fOI- the year-

-59.895,614.58-187,513,481.9~1.850,000.003,260,350.00122,499,517,36

rtesuarecr Balance at
the beginning of the
r·c"or'tl r'\gpcrtce.
t.e, 1st Ap.ril 2016

530,957.48530,957.48r=rtor-Period g r-r-or-s

503,806.16503,806.16Chonges in
acco un rtu e Policy

-60,930,378.22-188,548,245_581,850,000.003,268,350.00122.499,517_36

Balance at the
beginning ofthc
r-eporting per-iod,
r.e. 1st April 2016

As on 31st Mal-cit 2017
Reserve

TotalRetained
Eanlings

InvestJncnt
Cal)lt~11ne.sorve Capital Subsidy Allowance

Resel'ves and Sur IllS

Ru lees in Decfrncts't8. OTHER EQUITY

51,94·9,000.005-1.,949,000.0051.,949,000.005:1.,949,000.00

Balance at the end
of the r-eper-et I1g
pertoet. t.e. 31st

March 2019

Changes in
equity s+rare
capital elur+ng
the year 20:1.7-18

Belan ce at the
beginning of the
r-epoj-efng pertoct.
r.e. l.st April 2017

For the year ended 31st March 2019For the year ended 31st March 2018
(Rupees in Decill'lnls)A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019
PRIMA AGRO LIMITEDStandalone FinancialScacemencs
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-..

Aggregate amount of Quoted lnvcStnlcl1lsl- __ -"=""''''"''''+ -''-'-''''''=='+- __ --'===''''''l

investments designated tiS Fair Value Through Prop, and Loss

(:1)Investment in Mutual Funds (Reliance Mutual Fund)

(ii) Current Investments

Aggregate amount of'Unquotcd Invcst!l1clltsl- __ --'-"'-='=="'+ """"""""='+- ""'==""'l

(i) NOliCurrent Investments
investments Carried (If C(IM
(a) lnvesrment in Equity Instruments
(b) Investments in Government or Trust securities

Note No.2 ji.jJ " II! II H !I J •• JIB J J
!! ~ : .!!~.!!.!!! .!! !!

Ij!j " • • • M. .. • • M 1I.1l1il1l. ..
f l l II l l III llll l lII "! !' !' !'!' ! !' !'!'! .f!'f.f f!'

I " J J I HU JH HUU
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~! j] • :!: !!!l1 ~
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iI '!l'

~ g ~

;I! ~ !Bi5~= ~siiii>( ew i• .. :;.::; ~ atS5!! ~ g

: ~ ;1= jP= 1:1

I ~ '"
~ , ~I!= M a

: ·g .
:" - j\1IIi1lJ'<Q ·liII '"

%

·a ;; ~ :Ie ~ ; !;II' A :& -~~I~~ii it
I c:

~ 5 Ii 6 ! li~ .. e
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e ii~ ! H5

! • ".
"I~ ; ?l! ~l!B ! 9• "
!- !!

!; ~~ ~i~!~5§ ih~~U
;;;

~j
Ii «n I J U! UU UliUB ruuu A

J ! t
f e ! 1 I· I ! • i Ii I ~ I J

IH~ I in ;

~
! ! A ru • I~! ~11. ~I L: i J I i: ! II! I, ~I ;H~ ~~~II I IJ H I 3 In In; • fit J I J:" IIIf !i hi tta I}

Ii j, If l I II lid ... ;fa§all~ -"8! • !
• e 0 . . . . - 0 .·

As at31st March 21119 As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017
(')

10.205,380.00 10,205.380.00 10,205,380.00
19,100.00 19,100.00 19,100.00

10,224,480.00 10,224,480.00 10,224.480.00

57.669.352.33 41,833.414.97 26.412.110.34

cos(~50910316.08 (Cosl-Rs.3.84.10.316.08) (Co,,-Rs. 2,47.09.710.10)

57,669,352.33 41,833,414.97 26,412,110.34

67893 832.33 52057894.97 36 636 590.34

Investments
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.... Subscribed but not fully Paid up

l5Sued,Subscrlbed & Paid up
51,94,900 EqullyShares orRs.
IDeach

AuUmriud
70,00,000 Equity Sharesof Rs.
10 each

EquU)' Share C.,pltal
Asat31stMarch 2019 As at 31s1March 2018
No. AIl1~)"t No. Amoullt

(tl

7.000000 70,000.000.00 1,000,000 70,000.000.00

7.000.000 70,000,00(1.00 7.000.000 70,000.000.00

5.194,900 51,949,000,00 5,194.900 51.949,000.00

AFD TV..

No. i\(~unl No. An(~rnt

7.000.000 10,000.000.00

7.000,000 70,000,000.00

5,194,900 51,949,000.00

As at 31st March As at 31st March As at 31st March
Trade Receivables 2019 2018 2017

('l ('l ('l
(a) Secured, considered good -
(b) Unsecured, considered good 3,104,653.00 3,252,874.18 2,527,848.50
(c) Doubtful -
Less: Provision for doubtful debts -

Total 3,104,653.00 3,252,874.18 2,527,848.50

Note No.6

Note No. 9

As at 31st March As at 31st March As at 31st March
Inventories 2019 2018 2017

(.) (.) (.)
Stores and Consumables 921,544.00 900,560.15 96,669.42

Total 921,544.00 900,560.15 96,669.42

As at 31st March As at 31st March As at 31st March
Other Current Assets 2019 2018 2017

('l ('l ('l
(a) Advance other than capital advance 725,876.00 896,313.70 1,442,235.75

(Unsecured, considered good)
(b) Others 599,596.00 175,582.29 536,893.00
(c) Net Current Tax 2,240,290.00

Total 3565762.00 1071895.99 1979128.75

Note No.5

Note No 8

As at 31st March As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2019 2018 2017

('l ('l ('l
(a) Directors
(b) Other officers of the Company
Cc) Firm in which director is a partner
(d) Private Company in which director is a

15,978.00 802,139.48 696,632.40director/member
15,978,00 802,139.48 696,632.40

Advances due by:

As at 31st March As at 31st March As at 31st March
Other Non-Current Assets 2019 2018 2017

('l ('l ('l
Advance other than capital advance
(Unsecured, considered good)

(a) Security Deposits 2,981,070.00 2,930,949.60 2,930,949.60
(b) Advances to Related Parties 26,151,660.00 33,745,913.36 17,659,944.28
(c) Other Advances 34,000.00 1,377,077.00 1,377,077.00

Total 29,166,730.00 38,053939.96 21,967,970.88

As at 31st March As at 31st March As at 31st March
Cash & Cash Equivalents 2019 2018 2017

('l ('l (il
Cash & Bank Balances

(a) Balances with Banks' 3,099,989.00 5,147,808.45 2,793,021.16
(b) Cash on hand 95,834.00 78,525.00 45,451.00

3,195,823.00 5,226,333.45 2,838,472.16
Other Bank Balances

(a) Margin Money 1,973,763.00 1,973,763.00 1,736,423.00
1,973,763.00 1,973,763.00 1,736,423.00

Total 5169586.00 7200096.45 4,574895.16

As at 31st March As at 31st March As at 31st March
Balance with Banks 2019 2018 2017

(.) (.) (.)
State Bank of India ·30075189235 306,632.00 40,035.20 20,931.00
State Bank of India ·36553503236 55,953.00 156,496.00 122,905.50
ICICIBank·115905000004 1,062,349.00 2,679,688.86 1,855,097.09
State Bank of India·67093527214 2,507.00 25,094.00 1,624.00
ICICIBank·265505000306 568,546.00 311,771.00 100,000.00
ICICIBank·626405016348 943,283.00 1,725,700.56 672,873.99
Indian Overseas Bank ·149602000000353 160,719.00 209,022.83 18,149.53
HDFC 1,440.05

Total 3099989.00 5147808.45 2793021.16

Note No.4

As at 31st March As at 31st March As at 31st March
Other Financial Assets 2019 2018 2017

('l ('l ('l
Bank Deposits with more than 12 months maturity 1,252,871.00 982,680.00 922,532.00

Total 1,252,871.00 982,680.00 922,532.00

NOle NO.7Note No.3
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.... 65 1.62600.06

60 000 000.00

60.000.000.00

61753780.00

60000000.0060 000 000.00

60,000,000.00

Total

Unsecured
Liability Component of Compound Ptnnnctat Jnsta-uments
Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills limited 60,000,000.00

(60,00,000 Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares oIRs.10 each. Interest
Rate-l0%. Pertaa oJ l?eaempL"ioll-13 Years,
ReaempttonDate-ll th April2026)
(Autnortzed-t 00,00,000 Cumulative
Preference Shares of Rs.tOeaelJ)

3832729,671753780,00

222.012.10163.553.00

222,012.1.0163,553.00

139,256.9721,259.00

997,999.40575,608.00

650.214.10425.213.00

5162600,06

1,411,980.10356,857.00

242,452.96

1,382,155.70

855.079.20

2.366.129.80

189.254.90'·7,657.00

As at 31st Mal'eh As at 31st Mal'ch As at 31st March
2019 2010 2017

122.499,517.00 122,499,517.36 122,499,517.36

122,499.517.00 122.499,517.36 122,499,517.36

3,268,350.00 3.268,350.00 3,268,350.00

3,268.350.00 3,268,350.00 3,268,350.00

1,850,000.00 1,850,000.00 1,850,000.00

1,850.000.00 1,850,000.00 1,850,000.00

(139,549.470.00) (170,100,405.10) (107,513.481.94)
25,186,140.58 30,631,005.711- 17,332,996.76

114.363.337.42) (139,549,479.44 170,180,485.18)

13254529.58 11931612,08 42 562 617.82

RetainedEa....nings
Opening balance
(+)Net Pl'Ofit/(Net Loss) FOI' the current year
(+) Transitional Adjustment

Closing Balance

d

InvesttncntAllowanceReserve
Opening Balance
(+) Cur-rc nt Yenr "rr-ans ter
(.) Written Back in CUI'I'ent: vear­

Closing Balance

b Capital Subsidy
Opl:!l1il'g Baf an ce
(+) Cur-ronr Year "rr-ansfcr-
(.) Written Back in Current Year

Cto sto g Balance

CapitalReserves
Opening Butunce
(+)Cwt-rent YC<:II'TI-an::;fcl·
(-) Written Back in CUITent Year

Closing Balance

Reserves& Surplus

Note No. 10

AyyappaRealEstate(P) Ltd

AyyappaRollerFlourMillsLtd

SanlayGuptajl.egalHeirs)

AFD TVM Asat31stMarch 2019 As at 31st March2018
No.of Shares %of Holding No.of %of No.orshares

% of Hoiding No.ofShares %ofHoldingheld Shares Holdln held held

391,600 7.54% 000% 391,600 7.54% 391,600 7.54%

297,200 5.72% 000% 297,200 5.72% 297,200 5.72%

274,300 528% 0.00% 274,300 5.28% 274,300 5.28%

NameofSharehalder

Detailso{Shares haldersholdillgmore then 5% share~

Particulars No. Amount No. Amount No. Amount No. Amount
I') I') I') I')

Sharesoutstandingat the 5.194,900 51,949.000.00 5.194,900 51,949,000.00 5,194,900 51.949.000.00be~illnill of the year
Shareslssued durtn the ear
Sharesboughtbackduringthe
year
Shares outstandlng attbe cnd or 5.194,900 51.949.000.00 5.194,900 51,949.000.00 5,194.900 51,949,000.00the ear

Detuil.)· o{Shclres flefd by Parent CompclIIy/Subsld/{lrles/Assoclates

AFD TVM Asat 31st March2019 Asat 31st March2019

NameofAssociates No.of Shares No.of %of No.of Shares No.ofShares
held %ofHolding Shares Holding held %of Holding held %ofHoldilig

held
EquityShares

AyyappaRollerFlourMillsLtd 297,200 5.72% 000% 297,200 572% 297,200 5.72%

AyyappaRealEstatc(P) ltd 271,300 5.28% 0.00% 271,300 5.28% 274.300 5.26%

PrtmaAlloysPrivateLimited 160.000 3.08% 0.00% 160.000 3.08% 160.000 3.08%

PrimaCrcdhsLlmltcd 156.400 3.01% 0.00% 156.400 3.01% 156.400 3.01%

316.782.40

63 032 729.67

Asat 31st: M.wch
2019 As at 31st March 2018 As at 31st March 2017

Secured
(a) Term Loans (rom Banks & Others
1. rcrci Honda 13rloCar Loan (EMI A/c)

(Secured onHypothecatioll a/Vehicle
Honda 8rlo, Interest Rate- .1O.S.I%.
Repayment: Terms- Payable In 60 eMI of
Rs.12.900,00/- each commenctnq On
AUllusc201S)

2. ICICI Cal"Loan-Mercedes Benz
(Secured on Hypocheco(./on of Vehicle
Mercedes Benz. Interest Rote- 10.06%.
Repayment Terms- Payable In 60 EMIof
Rs.95,760.00/- each commenctnq on
AUllllSt201S)

3. ICICI Car Loan-Honda City
(Secured onHypothecation of ventcte
Honda City. tncerest Rate- 9.41%,
Repayment Terms- Poyabte in 60 EMIof
Us.23,055.00/- each commenctnq on
December2016)

4. letCI Car Loan-tnnova
{Secured on Hypothecation a/Vehicle
trmova, tnteresc Rate- 9.50%, Repayment
Terms- Payabte In 60 eMI of Rs.
41.592.00/- each commencing onJuly
2016)

S. 'rata Motors Ptnanee Ltd- 'rata Ace
(Secured onHypathecation of Vehicle
Toto ACE~Repayment Terms- Payable in
48 EMI olRs, 10.810.00/- eoch
commenctnq Onjune 2016)

6. ICICI Cal' i.een-ceteetc KIA 1MS46S
(Secured onNypothecatlm, of cotcrto
ZXI, tncerescRale- 8..')1%, Repayment·
Terms- Payoble in 60 eMI of Rs. 6.260,00/­
each commenctnq on September 20 17)

7. ICICI Car Loan-Cclerto KIA 1MS485
(Secured on I-IYI)orhecatiolJof Celerio
ZXI, Interest Rote- 8S1 %, Repayment
Terms- Payabte in 60 EMI OfRs.6,260.00/­
each comrnenctrm on September 2017]

8. ICICI Cal' Loan-Indtca
{Secured 011 Hypothecation of 2 Indica
Cars, Interest Rotc- 11.01%, Repayment
Terms- Payable In 60 EMI ofRs.
18.102.00/- eocn commenctnq on
December 2012)

(b)Other Loans
icier CARLOAN-LONGTERM DEBT

Total

Borrowings

132nd Annual Report 20180191
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....25.293,293.39
12,405.816.00
3,875,000.00
1,393,1.83.00
2,702,163.00
781505.62

14,853,772.00
4,800,000.00
1,530,578.00
3.360.618.00
740325.39

(a) Salaries &Allowances
(b) tnreceors' Rcmuner-atl on
(c) Contribution to Provident fund and othcr funds
(d) Staff Welfare & Other Allowances
re) Gr-atuttv

Forthe year' ended
31st March2018,

For' the year ended
31st March 2019

2:1..1.57.667.62Total

Note No. 22

Particulars

20984.00 803890.73

900,560.00 96,669.42
921,544.00 900,560.15

Stock Differential

Openingstock
Closingstock

t er xpenses

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018

(~) (~)
a) Rent 118,000.00 131,300.00
b) Repairs to Buildings 4,989,326.00 4,265,514.69
c) Repairs to Plant & Machinery 4,550,026.00 4,422,344.64
d) Insurance 260,109.00 233,399.00
e) Rates & taxes (excluding taxes on income) 1,306,480.00 769,432.08
flMiscellaneous expenses 6,954742.00 6666728.64

Total 18,178,683.00 16,488,719.05

Grand Total 69,334,528.00 65,417,144.67

For'theyear'ended Fortheyear' ended
31st March 2019 31st March2018,

Note No. 21

pas-ttcutar-s

268277.79

21.000.000.00
(14,000,000.00)
. (4,078,597.00

NQte24C
o h E

Asat 31st March
2019

Provtslon for' Taxation
Less; Advance Tax
Less:TDS Receivable

20,990,000.00

[}~:~~~:~~~:~~l
2921403.00Total

As at 31st March 201.8 As at 31st March 2017Current Tax !.iabilities (Net)

Note No. 17

Other Advances
Pr-lma Beverages (P) Ltd.

Gr'and Total

Other Current Liabilities

Note No. 16

(a) Cur-r-entMaturities of Long . Ter-rnDebt
b Pavable for Emol ovee Benefits

Grand Total

4,649,217.00 4,649,215.69 4,653,835.69
10,225,737.00 19,108,745.54 17,332,556.61
14874954.00 23757961.23 21986392,30

Asat 31st March Asat 31st March 2018 Asat 31st March 20172019

2,078,592.00 1,881,299.79 1,604,211.34
1,189,426.00 1,194,413.00 1,137,132.00

3268018.00 3075712.79 2741343.34

Asat 31st March Asat 31st March 2018 Asat 31st Mm'ch20172019

•337,981.00 337,981.00 787,981.00

381451.00 337981.00 787981.00

Other Financial Liabilities

Sundry Creditors for:
Raw Mater-tats
Expenses

Payments to Auditors

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018

(~) (~)
AsAuditors 50,000.00 50,000.00
Taxation matters 150,000.00 150,000.00

Total 200000.00 200000.00

Note24B

Asat 31st March
2019

Total

Note No.lS

Note No. 14

Trade Payables

2021298.00

1,425,283.00
596,015.00

678221.00

Note24A
Items of income & expenditure exceeding 1% of revenue from operation or Rs.l0,OO,OOO/-

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018

(~) (~)
a) Factory Expenses 13,137,202.00 12,807,534.39
b) Electricity and Fuel Charges 25,655,642.00 23,684,164.00
c) General Expenses 3,836,879.00 3,195,880.67
d) Vehicle Running Expenses 1,636,564.00 1,861,459.94
e) Traveling &Conveyance 390,403.00 415,949.00
f) Directors Travelling Expenses 6,299,155.00 6,708,192.62
g) Directors Medical Expenses - 55,245.00

Total 50,955,845.00 48,728,425.62

1.,425,283.00
596,015.00

82,206.00
596,015.00

tfnsecur-ed
(aJ Advances
(b) Deposits

8,352 603.00

Asat 31st March
2019

Asat 31st March2018 Asat 31st March2017

2021298.00Total

7428777.39

Note No. 13

Note No. 24Other Non-Current Liabilities

5,208,259.62
3,002,421.00
149,075.00

5,775,553.39
1,504,149.00
149,075.00

a. PI'ovision tor-Employee aeeenes
Gratuity
Exgratia
Other Provrstons

5,024,062.00
3,179,466.00
149,075.00

Asat 31st March
2019

Asat 31st March2018 Asat 31st March2017

8,439 755.62Total

Asat 31st March2018 Asat 31st March2017Provisions (Non-Current) For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2019 31st March 2018

(~) (~)
Interest on Vehicle Loan 477,986.00 634,262.06
Other borrowing costs/finance charges 29,638.00 35,410.25

Total 507,624.00 669,672.31
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-

30 Years
15 Years
10Years
10Years
8 Years
5 Years
3 Years
6 Years
5 Years

Estimated Useful Life

-

Building
Plant &Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Vehicles (2 wheelers)
Vehicles (Others)
Office Equipment's
Computer (End User Devices)
Computer (Others)
Cycle

C. KEY ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS
The preparation of the financial statements required the management to exercise judgment and to make estimates and
assumptions. These estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experiences and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the Circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates
and underlyinp assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis, Revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future period.
The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:

Tvpe of Asset

ii. Depreciation: Land is not deprectated, Depreciation of other items of Property, Plant and Equipment are provided on a
written down value basis over the estimated useful life of the asset or as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act,
2013. Estimated useful life of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

2. BasisofMeasurement
The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and in accordance with the historical cost convention,
unless otherwise stated. These financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015J and other relevant provisions olthe Act. All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current
based on the operating cycle of less than twelve months or based on the criteria of realization/settlement within twelve
months period from the balance sheet date.

All amounts included in the financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees rounded off to 2 Decimals.

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31,2017, the company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together
with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (Indian GAAP).

Subsequent to Transition
i. Recognition and measurement: Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost of acquisition less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset are
added to its book value only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss during the financial year in which they are incurred.

1. Property,PlantandEquipment

E. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. AccountingConvention
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016 except for defined employee benefit plans not being accounted in the manner laid down under
Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits".

O. FUNCTIONAL & PRESENTATION CURRENCY
The functional and presentation currency of the Company is the Indian Rupee (~)

B. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. FairValuation
FairValue is the market value measurement of observable market transactions or available market information

Prima Agro Limited is a listed company in BSE, having paid up capital of Rs 11.19 crores.

3. Provisions&Contingencies
Provisions and contingencies are based on the Management's best estimate of the liabilities based on the facts known at
the balance sheet date.

The business entities in the Prima group were promoted by the family of Mr. Sajjan Kumar Gupta, who migrated to Cochin
around 50 years back from Rajasthan. A born entrepreneur, Mr. Sajjan Kumar Gupta, whose family was in the business of
Flour Mills, developed his business skills over a period of time. In 60s and 70s, the S.K.Gupta family members had flour
mills, practically, allover India. They were also actively engaged in trading of commodities and downstream products.
Mutually agreed family partitions helped the individual brothers to develop their own family group.

2. EmployeeBenefits
The scheme of Gratuity covers gratuity liability of the employees including past services. The annual premium has been
charged to Profit and Loss Account on accrual basis as per Company's own computation. The computation as per
paragraph 50 of Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits" has not been applied for accounting for gratuity.

A. GENERAL INFORMATION
Prima Agro Ltd is a Cochin based Public Limited Company, established in 1987, comprising units engaged in Agricultural
activities at Trivandrum and Cochin & in manufacturing compounded animal feed and is having its Registered Office in
Cochin. The company went public in 1993 and its shares are listed in major Stock Exchanges in India.

1. DepreciationandAmortization
Depreciation and amortization is based on management estimates of the future useful lives of certain class of property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets. Estimates may change due to technological developments, competition,
changes in market conditions and other factors and may result in changes in the estimated useful life and in the
depreciation and amortization charges.

PRIMA AGRO LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
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.... 14.Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities exist when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed onlyby theoccurrence or non-occurrenceof oneor moreuncertain futureeventsnotwholly within the control of

7. Employee Benefits
TheCompany operatesvarious post-employment schemes. Contributionto definedcontribution schemes like Provident
Fund (PF)is accounted for on accrual basis. Post retirementdefined benefits (gratuity) as provided by the Company are

13.Earnings per Share
In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 33, 'Earnings per Share' issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, basic and diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted averagenumber of equity
sharesoutstandingduringtheperiod.

6. Inventories
Inventoriesarevaluedat cost or net realizablevaluewhichever is lower, cost being determinedon First-in FirstOut (FIFO)
method.

12.Exceptionalllems
Exceptionalitems are disclosed separately in the financial statements where it is necessary to do so to provide further
understandingof thefinancial performanceof theCompany.

II.Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs consist of interest, ancillary and other costs that the Group incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds and interestrelatingto otherfinancialliabilities.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get readyfor its intendeduse or saleare capitalizedas part of the cost of the asset. All other
borrowing costs areexpensedin theperiodinwhich theyoccur.

10.Revenue Recognition
Revenueis measuredat the fairvalueof theconsiderationreceivedor receivable,and is statednetof discounts andreturns,
TheCompany recognizes revenuewhen the amount of revenuecan be reliably measured;when it is probable that future
economic benefitswiDflow to the entity; andwhen specific criteria havebeenmet for eachof the Company'sactivities, as
describedbelow.
i. Saleof GoodsandServices - Salesare recognizedwhen the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods

are transferred to the buyer as per terms of contract. Income andfees from services are accounted as per terms of
relevantcontractualagreements/arrangements.

ii. Interestlncome -Interest income is recognizedon accrual basis.
5. Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement - Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using effective interest
method, if any.Fortrade andother payablematuringwithin one yearfrom the balancesheet date,the carrying value
approximatesfair valuedueto short maturity.

ii. Liability Componentof FinancialInstruments - This includecumulative redeemablepreferenceshareswholly heldby
Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Limited (Associate Company) with a period of redemption of 13 years. These are
recognized at nominal value. The company has not provided for dividend in the books of accounts and is in
accordancewith the terms of issue of such shares,However,the dividendhas beenconsideredfor computing EPS
duringthe year inaccordancewith IndAS33.

iii. OffsettingFinancialInstruments - Financialassetsand liabilitiesareoffset andthe net amount reported in the balance
sheetwhen there isa legallyenforceablerightto offset the recognizedamounts andthere is an intentionto settleon a
net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events andmust be enforceablein the normal course of business and in the event of defautt,
insolvencyor bankruptcyof theGrouporthe counterparty,

9. Cash Flow Statement
Cashflows arereported usingthe indirectmethod,wherebyprofit for theperiod isadjustedfor theeffectsof transactions of
a non-cash nature,any deferrals or accruals of past or future operatingcash receipt or payments and item of income or
expenseassociatedwtlh investingorfinancing cash-flows. Thecash flow from operating,investingandfinancingactivities
of theCompanyis segregated.

4. Financial Assets
Financialassets at amortized cost - Assets that are heldfor collection of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows representsolely paymentsof principaland interestaremeasuredatamortizedcost.
Theyare presentedas current assets, exceptforthose maturing later than 12 months after the reporting datewhich
arepresentedas non-current assets. Financialassets at amortized cost are representedby trade receivables,cash
andcashequivalent,employeeadvancesandotheradvances.

ii. Equityinvestments-Investment inassociatesarestatedatcost.
iii. Financialassets at fair value through profit and loss - Financial investments other than the equity investments and

investmentclassifiedasFVTOCIaremeasuredatFVTPL.Theseincludefunds investedinmutualfunds.
iv. Impairment of Financial Assets - The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective

evidencethat a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impairedand impairment losses areincurredonly if there is objective evidenceof impairment asa resultof
oneor moreeventsthat occurred afterthe initial recognitionof theasset (a'loss event')andthatloss event (orevents)
hasan impact ontheestimatedfuture cashflows of thefinancial asset or groupof financial assetsthat can bereliably
estimated.

8. Income Tax
i. Current IncomeTax- Provisionfor current tax is madebasedon the liability computed in accordancewith the relevant

tax ratesandtax laws.
ii. DeferredTax- Deferredtax is recognizedon alltiming differencesbetweenaccounting incomeandtaxableincome for

the year,andquantifiedusingthetax ratesandlaws enactedorsubsequenlty enactedasontheBalanceSheetdate.
Thedeferredtax assets arerecognizedand carried forward to theextentthat thereis a reasonableIvirtual certainty as
the casemay bethat sufficient taxableincomewill beavailableagainstwhich suchdeferredtaxassetscanberealized.

3. Biological Asset
BiologicalAsset includeslivestockwhich is recognizedatcost of acquisition.

2. Capital Work in Progress
CapitalWork in Progress relates to a warehouse under construction in Edayarand the same has been capitalized and
transferredto respectivefixedassetsoncompletionduringthe year.

determinedthroughcompaniesown valuation.
Provision0 Provisionsare recognizedwhen the Grouphas a presentobligation (legalor constructive) as a resultof a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefitswill be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimatecanbemadeolthe amountof theobligation.
Theamount recognizedasa provisionis thebestestimateof the consideration requiredto settlethe presentobligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. These
estimatesarereviewedateachreporting dateandadjustedto reflectthe current bestestimates.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial yearendandadjustedprospectively,if appropriate.
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the sale proceeds with the carrying amount and are
recognizedwithin exceptionalitems in the Incomestatement.
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11. Litigations

During the year 2000-01, a complaint was filed by Food Corporation of India, against the Company in the
Honorable High Court of Kerala. At this time, it's not possible to predict the potential financial impact on
the Company of an adverse decision. And in this concern the company has executed a bank guarantee of
RS.10,00,OOO.00 wilh State Bank of India, Commercial Branch, Cochin as per the order of Honorable
High Court Of Kerala dated 07/04/2000 in C.M.P.18042/2000 in O.P NO.1089B/2000.Note:- The managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance with Section II of Part II of Schedule V to

the Companies Act, 2013.

e erre ax ra I ltv
For the year ended

31" March 2019 31" March 2018 31" March 2017
Opening OTL/(OTA) 3,40,939.00 9,61,447.00 31,65,408.00
Addl(Less):
Createdl(Reversed) during 5,39,296.00 6,20,508.00 22,03,961.00
the year
Closing OTL/(OTA) (1,98,357.00) 3,40,939.00 9,61,447.00

RM6

10 Old T L' bl

For the year ended
31" March 2019 31 $I March 2018 31 $I March 2017

(a) Trivandrum
Licensed Capacity 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
Installed Capacity 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
Actual production in MTs 39027.35 39027.35 37410.55

(b) Edayar, Cochin
Licensed Capacity 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00
Installed Capacity 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00
Actual production in MTs 7B744.40 78744.40 70440.38

anaoerial ernuneranon

Name 01 KMP
For the year ended

31 st March 2019 31 st March 2018 31 st March 2017
S K Gupta 27,00,000 23,25,000 18,25,161
Swati Gupta 21,00,000 15,50,000 12,07,742

9. Remuneration to Auditors excludina tax)
For the year ended

31" March 2019 31" March 2018 31" March 2017
Statutory Audit 50.000.00 50,000.00 50.000.00
Taxation 1,50,000.00 1,50,000.00 1,50,000.00
Total 2,00,000.00 2,00,000.00 2,00,000.00

5 Canacitv Utilization

1. Information ondues to Small Scale Industrial Units.
No case of suppliers, who are covered under the "interest on delayed payments to Small Scale and Ancillary
Industrial Undertaking Act, 1933" has come to the notice of the Company.

ii. Amount outstanding for payments to SSI's- Rs. 1,B1,1OB.BO/-
iii. Nameof the 551units to whom the Company owes any sum which is outstanding for more than 1 year: MBRAgro

Ind.- Rs. 1,B1,1OB.BO/-
iv. The above information has beencompiled to the extentto which the parties could be identified as Small Scale and

ancillary undertakings onthe basis of the information made available by the Company.
2, Estimatedamounts of contracts remaining to beexecutedon capital account and not provided for - Nil
3. Closinqstock is as valued and certified by the Management of the company.
4. Balances inthe accounts of debtors, creditors andfinancial institutions are subjectto confirmation.

For the year ended

31" March 2019 31" March 2018 31" March 2017
ProfiV(Loss) after Tax 2,51,86,140.58 3,06,31,005.74 1,73,32,996.76
Less: Cumulative Preference 60,00,000.00 60,00,000.00 60,00,000.00Dividend
ProfiV(Loss) Attributable to 19,186,140,6 2,46,31,005.74 1,13,32,996.76Equity Shareholders
Weighted Average Number of 5194900 51,94,900 51,94,900Equity Shares

Earnings per Share
- Basic 3.69 4.74 2.18
- Diluted 3.69 4.74 2.18

F. ADDITIONAL NOTES FORMING PART OFACCOUNTS

Earninas oer Share(ln accordance with Ind AS 33)816.Eventsafter theReportingPeriod
Adjusting events are events that provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. The
financial statements are adjusted for such events, if any,before authorization for issue.
Non-adjusting events are events that are indicative of conditions that arose after the end of the reporting period. Non­
adjusting events after the reporting date, if any,are not accounted, but disclosed.

the Group, or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required or the amount cannot be reliably estimated. Contingent liabilities are appropriately disclosed unless the
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

Name For the year ended
31" March 2019 31" March 2018 31" March 2017

Maya G K - Gratuity - 1,42,408.00-
Banwari P - Gratuity - 17,250.00 -
Krishnan C V - Gratuity - 3,20,976.00 -
Dr. Ravindran - Gratuity 2,59,082.00Nair E K - -

15.ContingentAssets
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. The
Company does not recognize acontingent asset.

7 Terminal Benefits
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S Name 01 As at 31" March 2019 As at 31" March 2018
No. Associate Granted during Granted duringCompany the year Outstanding the year Outstanding

1 Ayyappa Real 8,478.00 8,478.00Estate (P) Ltd.

2 Prima Alloys (P) 7,500.00 7,500.00Ltd.

3 Ayyappa Roller 10,01,770.00 2,48,20,351.00 1.20,80,660.00 2,48,28,581.08FlourMills Ltd.
4 PAPLExim India 1,18,814.00 1,16,413.80Ltd. -

5 PrimaCredits 6,600.00 15,200.00 8,600.00Ltd.

6 Prima Industries 7,01,364.00 11,81,947 38,99,802.00 79,90,179.00Ltd.

iii. Advancesgrantedto the following relatedparties are not in the ordinary course of business transactions.

Place : Cochin-16
Date : 30.05.2019

CA VIPIN M. FCA
Partner

Membership No: 215126

SWATI GUPTA
Deputy Managing Director

S K GUPTA
Chairman & M.O

RelatedPartyTransactionii. As per our report of even date attached
ForVBV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 013524S

ForPRIMA AGRO LlMITEO
S Nature 01 KMP Associates
No. Transaction As at 31" As at31" As at 31"March As at 31" March

March 2019 March 2018 2019 2018
1 Managerial 48,00,000.00 38.75,000.00Remuneration

2 Advances -75.94,253.36 1,60,85,969.08Paid/Received -
Outstanding

3 Balanceof - 2,61,51,660 3,37,45,913.36
AdvancesPaid

17. Previous year figures have been regrouped or recast wherever necessary to suit current year's layout.KeyManagerialPersonnelSwati Gupta
S K Gupta

16. The Company has formed an audit committee in accordance with section 177 of CompaniesAct, 2013.
RelationshipName 01 Related Party

List of Relatedparties with whom transactions havetaken place and relationships

13. The Companyhas not appointed InternalAuditor in accordance with sections 138. 204 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

14. The Company has appointedCompanySecretary in accordance with the provisions of section 203 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

15. RelatedPartyTransactions

Name 01 As at 31" March 2019 As at 31" March 2018
S Associate Amount

No. Company received Outstanding Granted during Outstanding
during the year the year

1 Prima Beverages 8.29.631.92 43,470.00 - 8.478.00(P) Ltd.

Nil
iv. Advances received from related parties are not in the ordinary course of business transactions.12. ContingentLiabilities

Claims under adjudication not acknowledgedas debts:
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Signature : or failing him .
Email10 : ..
Address: .

3. Name : .

2. Name : ..
Address: .
Email10 : .

Signature: or failing him .

-._G'ORT~~CHI
o 91e

~~L\

Address:..................................................•....................................................
Email10 : ..

Signature: or failing him .

9 PUTHINKU..-...
Name1.

I/We, being the member(s) of sharesof the abovenamedcompany, herebyappoint
--Q

-.J
_1Nd PAlUKKARI

..__
OP10:-- FolioNo./Client10:

Email 10:

Nameof the member(s):

RegisteredAddress:.._-

ROUTE MAP TO PRIMA AGRO LTD

L15331KL1987PLC004833
PRIMAAGROLTD
Ooor No.V/679-C, IndustrialOevelopmentArea
Muppathadam.P.O.,Edayar,Cochin - 683110

CIN
Nameof the Company
RegisteredOffice

Form No. MGT-II
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the CompaniesAcf, 2013 and rute 19(3) of fhe Companies
(Management andAdministration) Rutes, 2014)
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Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Affix
RS.1/·

Revenue
StampSignature of Proxy Holder (s)Signature of shareholder

day of September 2019Signed this .

SI.No. Resolutions

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 32"' Annual General Meeting

of the Company, to be held on Thursday, the 26" day of September, 2019 at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of

the Company at Door No,V/679·C, Industrial Development Area, Muppathadam,P'O" Cochin - 683 110, Kerala

and at any adjournmenllhereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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